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^MahaRashtraApex
^ ^ Corporation Limited

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 64th Annual General Meeting, of the members of MAHA RASHTRA APEX
CORPORATION LIMITED will be held as follows:

Date : Monday, September 29,2008 Time: 4.00 p.m.
Venue : MAMPAL JUNIOR COLLEGE AUDITORIUM, MANIPAL- 576104.

The Agenda for the meeting is given below:

1. " Toreceive,considerandadopttheauditedProfit&LossAccountfortheyearended31stMarch,2008
and the Balance Sheet as on that date and the Report ofthe Board ofDirectors and Auditors thereon.

2. ToAppointaDirectorintheplaceofSriKBShettywhoretiresbyrotationandb,eingeligibleoffers
himself for reappointment. • •

3. ToappointAuditorsandtofixtheirremuneration. '

By Order ofthe Board, •

Manipal GARego
August 18,2008 Executive Director

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and the proxy need not be a member" •

2. Duly completed instrument of proxy must be lodged with the Company's Registered Office not less than 48
hours before the meeting time.

3. The Register of Members and share transfer books ofthe Company shall remain closed from 25.9.2008 to
27.9.2008 (both days inclusive).

By Order of the Board,

Manipal GARego
August 18,2008. Executive Director
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\
INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING RF.APPOINTMENT OF
DIRECTORS AND EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,1956.

ITEM NO.2

j Sri K. B Shelty, a Chartered Accountant by profession is well versed in the field of Banking due to his vast experience
j holding key position in Nationalised Banks for a pretty long period.He was appointed as a Director of the Company w.e.f.

10th July. 2006. He is Chairman of the Audit Committee.

By Order of the Board,

Manipal • GAREGO
August 18,2008. Executive Director
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Maha Rashtra Apex
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 64th Annual Report and Audited Statements of Account for the year ended
31stMarch,2008.

FINANCIAL RESULTS •> (Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended , Previous Year
March 31,2008 March 31,2007

Profit before Interest, Depreciation,
Lease Equalisation and
Provision for Taxation 2039.67 (192.61)

"* '
Less: Interest 351.37 ' 160.66

Lease Equalisation (58.39) " - (209.98)
Depreciation 96.52 107.33

57.71

(250.32)

Less: Provision for Taxation

351.37
(58.39)
96.52

-

389.50

1650.17

300.00

1.20

1348.97

(12446.49)

(11097.52)

Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax , , . 1.20 1.25

Net Profit 1348.97 (251.57)

Add: Previous year's surplus (12446.49) (12194.92)

Amount available for disposal (11097.52) (12446.49)

REVIEW OF OPERATION .

Company was constrained to stop fund based business activities consequent upon the cancellation of licence by the Reserve
Bank of India. Now Company is.concentrating on recovery of dues from debtors and for making arrangements to augment
sufficient funds out of the sale of Assets in its name for repaying the amount due to Creditors to comply with the directions of
the Hon'ble High Court ofKarnataka. During the year under review the collection of dues under HP/Lease/Loan/Bills etc
was to the tune ofRs.1026.46 lakhs by Cash and Rs. 125.02 lakhs through Bond/Deposit adjustment as on 31.3.2008. At
present Company is making maximum efforts to arrange fund by sale of Assets as well as investments to clear the third
instalment due to creditors.

The Company posted a profit of Rs 1348.97 lakhs for the Current year due to sale of the property. The sale proceeds appeared to
be reasonably high to help the Company to clear second instalment. However, the Company is constrained to express its
inability to declare dividend to Equity/Preference Shareholders due to the loss incurred in the past.
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SCHEME OFARRANGEMENT

In terms of Scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, the Company has repaid
Deposits/Bonds aggregating to Rs.79.99Crores till 31.3.2008. The details are given below:

(Rs. in Crores)

Instalments . Payable Paid till
31.03.08

I 34.48 34.48
II 45.03 45.03
III 52.11 00.48

TOTAL 131.62 79.99

Jn addition to the above, the Company has also paid public deposits amounting to Rs. 11.57 Crores out of Rs. 12.59 Crores
to investors having investment of Rs.5,000/- or less.

PERSONNEL

The Staff strength has been reduced considerably and the minimum staff members required for functioning of the Company
arc retained. The above austerity measures taken by the management helped a lot to reduce the over heads of the Company.

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits as specified in Section 217(2 A)
of the Companies Act, 1956.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Audited Statement of Accounts along with reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors of Subsidiary Companies namely Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Company Ltd,
Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt.Ltd., El'Dorado Investments Pvt.Ltd. and Riveira Steels Pvt.Ltd. are annexed.

DIRECTORS

During the year Smt Shanthi R Pai, Chairperson who had been associated with the Company expired on 18.7.2008.

Smt T Shanthi R Pai was appointed as Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on
25th May, 2007. Being the wife of late Chairman Sri TRameshU Pai, Smt Shanthi R Pai had been associated with this
Company for pretty long period and her involvement for the progress of the Company along with the late Chairman is
worth mentioning.

The Company remembered and recorded her valuable and dedicated contribution to the Organisation during her life time.

Sri KB Shetty Directorretires in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.
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' DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT N

As required under Section 21^(2AA) ofthe Companies Act, 1956, your Directors confirm that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material departures.

ii) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as on 31st March, 2008 and ofthe loss ofthe Company for the year ended as on that date. '

iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

REPLY TO AUDITORS'OBSERVATION

The Board is taking various steps to accelerate recovery. It has constituted an Asset Recovery Board with adequate
powers to settle One Time Settlement Cases. Recovery Facilitators are also appointed at selected places. Special efforts
are on to induce the loan defaulters and bring them forward for settlement. The Company has met fair success in this process.

Consequent to the closure of most of the branches and discontinuation of business activities, there has not been any
significant transactions which merit the continuance oflnterna] Audit system. Hence as a costcutting measure thelnternal
Audit System has been discontinued with effect from the year 2003. , -

With regard to Auditors'observation in Paras 2(e)(f)(g)(i)(j)(fc) and (^explanations given in the relevant notes B(l)
to B(5),B(16),B(19), B(23),and B(24 ofSchedule'M'ofthe Accounts are self-explanatory.

AUDITORS

M/s Rao & Swami, Chartered Accountants, Udupi, retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. A Certificate under
Section224(lB)oftheCompaniesAct,1956 has been received from the Auditors, confirming that the appointment if made
will be within the prescribed limits..

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

As your Company is not engaged in manufacturing activities, there is no information to submit in respect of the above.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required under Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement a detailed Report onCorporate Governance is enclosed. A Certificate
from the Auditors regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is made as part of this Report.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

In conformity with Clause 32 ofthe Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges the Cash Flow Statement for the period ended
31st March, 2008 is annexed herewith.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their gratitude to all the Bankers of the Company for their continued support and co-
operation. The Directors also thank the customers, creditors and shareholders for their support and the staff-members for their I
devoted services.

For and On behalf of the Board,

Manipal GARcgo KBShctty
August 18,2008 . Executive Director Directos
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Maha Rashtra Apex
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' CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 2008 • • >

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

The Company is much particular to uphold good Corporate Governance and has made maximum efforts to implement
appropriate measures without fail for achieving this goal.

BO ARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of Board :

* , , ' • •

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors as on 3Jst March,
2008. 75% of the Board Members consisted of Non-Executive & Independent Directors. Composition of the Board of
Directors of the, Company and their other Directorship(s)/Committee Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) as on 31 st March, 2008
was as under:

Eight Board Meetings were held during the period 2007-08. These meetings were held on 6th April, 2007,27th April,2007,
25th May, 2007, 27th July,2007, 20th Aiigust,2007, 28th September,2007, 30th October,2007 and 30th January, 2008. The
details are follows:

SI. Name of Director Category of Directorship
No.

No.of Meeting Attendance No of other No.ofMembership
Attended- atlastAGM Directorship Chairman(C)

1. SriTSudhakarPai* Promoter Non-Executive
Chairman

2. emtShanthiRPai Promoter Non-Executive
Chairperson

3. SriGARego Executive/Whole time
• Director

4. Sri S R Gowda Independent-Non-Executive

5. MrKBShetty Independent-Non-Executive

2

4

g

g

2

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

11

1

8

11 .

2

2

1

2

1

Ceased to be Director w e f 25.5.2007

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition of the Audit Committee meets all the criteria under the law. The Committee comprises of three Directors,
majority being Non-Executive and independent. It met five times during the period 2007-08 on 27th April, 2007, 27th July,
2007,20th August, 2007,30th October,2007 and 30th January, 2008.

ThcAuditConimitteecomprisedofthefollowingmembers: .

Sri K B Shetty
SriTSudhakarPai
SmtShanthiRPai
Sri SR Gowda

Chairman
Member (upto25.05.2007)
Member (from 25.05.2007)
Member

The .Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee: .
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Attendance of the Directors in the Audit Committee Meeting:

Date of Meeting No. of Members Present

27.04.2007
27.07.2007
20.0X.2007
30.10.2007
30.01.2008

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Non-Executive Directors stopped drawing any remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending Board/ Committee
Meetings. Therefore Remuneration committee has riot been formed.

Details ofremuneration paid to the Whole-Time Director duringtheperiodfroml.4.2007to31.3.2008 is given here below:

i) Whole-Time Director
ii) Non-Executive Directors

Rs.2.54 lakhs
Nil

SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Committee comprising three members of the Board, approves transfers, transmission issue o-f duplicate shares and
review and redress Shareholders grievances/complaint on matters relating to transfer of shares and non-receipt of
Balance Sheet. The Committee met 18 times during the year under report.

The composition of Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee and attendance of members in the meeting are given
below:

SI.No. Name of Director Category of Directorship No. of Meeting
Attended

4.

Sri T Sudhakar Pai Promoter Non-Executive Chairman (upto 25.5.2007)

Smt Shanthi R Pai Promoter Non-Executive Chairperson (from 25.5.2007)

SriGARego Executive Director

Sri S R Gowda Independent-Non-Executive

1

17

18

18
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Maha Rashtra Apex
ANNUALGENERALMEETINGS

The last three Annual General Meetings were held at Manipal Junior College Auditorium, Manipal as under:

AGMNo.

61

62

DATE

29.9.2005

29.9.2006

TIME

, 4.00 p.m.

4.30 p.m.

' Special Resolution required for (

Nil :

0

. (ii)

Appointment of Sri G ARego
as Executive Director
(Whole time Director)

Alteration of Memorandum &
Articles of Association
due to sub-division of
Shares.

63 28.9.2007 4.00 p.m. Alteration of Memorandum &
Articles of Association
Due to consolidation of Shares.

All* the resolutions as set out in the respective notices were passedby the Share holders. No special resolution was required
to be put through Ballot.

POSTALBALLOT
The Notice of 64th Annual General Meeting for the year 2008 does not contain any item which requires approval by Postal
Ballot. ' •

DISCLOSURES
Due to non-compliance of certain clauses of Listing Agreement the Trading of the Company's scrips was suspended by NSE
andflSE on 11.11.2002 and 6.7.2005 respectively .We have already taken adequate steps to fulfill the requirements of
NSE and BSE to get the suspension revoked as early as possible.

The Company does not have any related party transactions that are material in nature either with its promoters and/or their
subsidiary Companies, Directors, Management and relatives etc.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
a) Quarterly/Haif/Yearly Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to Stack Exchanges in addition to getting the

same published in the National & Regional Newspapers as per the Listing Agreement.
b) Company does not have web site.
c) Company has not made any presentations to any institutional Investors/Analyst during the year.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Consequent upon the cancellation of the NBFC licence the Company desisted from accepting deposit and doing Hire
Purchase/Lease/ Loan Business. At present Company's activities are restricted to recovery of Hire Purchase instalments/
Loans.The Company is also concentrating on repayment of Deposit/Bonds as per the Scheme of arrangement/restructure
sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court ofKarnataka. ' • .

BUSINESS REVIEW
During tlie year the Company recovered a sum ofRs. 1026.46 lakhs by way of • Cash apart from Rs. 125.02 lakhs through
Bond/Deposit adjustments. . . . ' *

v_ -. ; y
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^ ! C o r p o r a t i o n L i m i t e d

j REPAYMENT OFDEPOSIT/BOND

j
j In terms ot Scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, the Company has repaid public
! investments aggregating toRs.79.99 Crores till 31.3.2008. The details are given below:
! (Rs. in Crores)

Instalments Payable Paid till
31.03.08

1 . 34.48 34.48

H . 45.03 45.03

HI 52.11 00.48

TOTAL 131.62 79.99

In addition to the above, the Company has also paid public deposits of Rs. 11.57 Crores out of Rs. 12.59 Crores to
investors having investment of Rs.5,000/- or less.

INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEM

All payments are made from Head Office only and existing Branches are not permitted to disburse any amount without obtaining
prior approval from Head Office.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

This subject has been covered in the Directors' Report.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
!

The Number of staff has been reduced to the minimum which is essential to run the organization. There are only 71 Staff
members working in the entire organization as on 31.3.2008.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

a) Annual Genera! Meeting
Date
Time
Venue

b) Financial Year

c) Date of Book-Closure

64th Annual General Meeting
29.9.2008
4.00 PM
Manipal Junior CoIlegeAuditorium.Manipal-576 104.

1st April to 31st March.

25.9.2008 to 27.9.2008 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

d) Dividend : The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend on
Equity Shares for the period 2007-08.

e) Registered Office ; Syndicate House
UpendraNagar

. MANIPAL-576104
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

f) Listing on Stock-Exchanges : The Equity Shares are listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
& National Stock Exchange Ltd.

The Listing Fee for the year 2008-09 has been paid to both of the Stock Exchanges where the Company's Shares are listed.

523384
MAHAPEXLTD

INE843B01013

g) a) Stock Code BSE :
NSE :

b)DematISIN Number of :
Equity Shares of the
Company

As on 31 st March, 2008,45,42,394 Equity Shares forming 32.10% Share Capital of the Company stands Dematerialised.

h) Market Rate Data : Not Available

The Company had in-house Share Transfer Department. AH the transfers received are processed and approved by the
Share Transfer Committee at itsmeeting.

i) DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDING ON 31 st MARCH, 2608:

No. of shares No. of
Shareholder

No. of
Shares

Percentage

1 To 500

501 To 1000

1001 To 2000

2001 To 3000

3001 To 4000

4001 To 5000

5001 To 10000

Above 10000

10246

1353

414

84

33

14

34

31

2634866

958292

575210

211307

114439

62064

246053

9347869

18.62%

6.77%

4.07%

1.49%

0.81%

0.44%

1.74%

66.06%

Total: 12209 14150100 100.00%
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'SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008

Category

A. Directors.Relatives
Friends and Associates

I). Institutional Investors

C. Mutual Funds and UTI

D. Banks

E. FIls

F. Private Corporate Bodies

G. Indian Public

H. NRIs/OCBs

No. of Shares
held

87,03,442

-

2,098

52,528

53,90,942

1,090

\

Percentage of
Shareholding

61.5!

-

*

0.01

-

0.37

38.10 '

0.01

I. Any othcr(Please specify)

GRANDTOTAL 1,41,50,100 100.00

j) Plant Locations: Nil

k) ADDRESS FOR INVESTORS CORRESPONDENCE:

Secretarial Department
Mr.ha RashtraApex Corporation Ltd
Syndicate I louse

MAN1PAL-576104

Phone:(0820)2571024

E-maihmracl.ho@maTiipal.coni

DECLARATION
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel affirmed compliance with the respective provisions of code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st

I March, 2008.

GARego
Executive Director
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Maha Rashtra Apex
t Corporation Limited

AUDITORS'CERTIFICATE

We have examined the compliance of corporate governance by MahaRashtra Apex Corporation Ltd (the Company) for the
year endeU31st March,2008, as stipulated in Clause49 pf the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for the ensuring the compliance of the Corporate
Governance. It isneither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the-financial statements of the Company.

Based on such examination, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the material conditions' of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
listing agreement. ' .

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. -

forRAO&SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants

Udupi PVSHENOY
August 18,2008 Partner

MembershipNo.020205
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Maha RashtralApei
* C o r p o r a t i o n L i m i t e d

/ AUDITORS'REPORT
j
I

! To the members ofNIMLAkASHTRAAPEX CORPORATOR LIMITED

j We Isi'f audited the attached Balance Sheet of MA11ARASHTRAAPEX CORPORATION LIN) lYRD us a; 31 s; Niurch, 2008
i and the annexed Profit & Loss Account for the year ended en that date. These, financial sUUcnerMj are the
i ic:;po!!bibiii!y of !he Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial siulc-merits
; bascdoneuraudu. j
i !

j We conduct:;) our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India, 'those Si;i::da:ds reqaiie shi.il !
i we plnn and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial slaten^nts: are frea ci *Yiaten.il !
j nii.\stalement. An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting-the amounts and disclosures :« the j

llnanciai sUU'ments. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by [
the Yianagemenl, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. Wt believe that our umii: i

j provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. !

I 1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,"2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditors j
i Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 227 (4A) of ;he |
I Companies Acs. 1956, we give in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 4 ani 5 oi' j
i tht- si'id oidet, to the extent applicable to ths Company. i

i 2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph (!) above, we repertthut: i

I i
j a) We have obtained ail the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were !
I necessary for the purpose of our audit. I

i ' i
I b) hi our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by Ihe Company so tar as j
j appears from examination of those books. I
| ;
| c) T he Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account referred to in this report are in agreement w ith the books of account.
i
I d) On the basis of the written representations receis'ed from the Directors as on 3 ist March, 2008 and taken
i on reeurd by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors aVe disqualified as on 3 i si March, 2 0 0 8
I from being appointed as Directors of this Company in terms of Clause (g) of Sub-section (!) of Sec;k;;s '174 o!
I the Companies A c . 1956.

ci in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, dealt with by this report, have b;c-.> prepared in
coniijJ.'iiice with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 21/ (3C) of the Companies Act, "9.*(.,. j
except Note Nos.B(.l3)16 and B(i9) of Schedule-M regarding creation of Capita! Redemption Reserve hi j
lcdeisiption of 14% Cumulative Preference Shares, Employees Benefits Revised (2005; •j.nd contiibisiion ;:f i
lX-fcrred lax Asset. ' ;

fi In tern:, of direction issued by RBI, we state that:

• i
i) The Company has not obtained Credit Rating I

!
ii) The Capital Adequacy Ratio is negative. :

iii) There ha.s been some delay in submission of Statements to RBI. i
i

iv) In view of the negative networth, all lendings and investments are in excess of Credit Concentration Liir.it (
stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India. •
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V) The company has encashed all the approved securities and utilised for repayment of deposits.

g) Though the networth of the Company is negative, it has prepared the accounts on "going concern" basis on the
presumption that deficit in operations, will beeffectively monitored (refer Note No.B(3) OfSchedule-M).

h) By its order dated 13th June, 2002, RBI has cancelled the Certificate of Registration granted to the Company to
act as Non-Banking Financial Company. . ' •

i) Accrued interest on deposits and bonds were provided upto 31.3.2002 only as per the Scheme of Restructure,
of the debts of the Company as sanctioned -by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka (refer Note B(l)(a) of
Schedule-M). • '

j) The company has stopped repayment of deposits/bonds . on maturity dates, till the sanction of Scheme of
Restructure by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka on 8th October, 2004. Now the company has started
repayment as per the. sanctioned Scheme (refer Note Nos.B(l)and(2) of Schedule-M).

k) Though the management is of the view that it will be able to monitor effectively the deficit in operation, we
are unable to comment on the ultimate realisability of company's assets.

1) Provision has not been made as required under RBI Prudential Norms since 1.4.2000. Had this been
provided for, the net assets would have been less and the accumulated loss would have been more by the
provision required (Refer Note No. B(6) of Schedule-M).

m)' SubjecttothecommentsmadeinPara(e),(f),(g),(h), (i), (j),(k)and(1)above,in ouropinionand tothe best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us the said accounts read together with the
notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and givea
true and fair view: r

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2008 and,

(ii) , in the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date,

iii) in the case of Cash Plow statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

forRAO&SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants

UDUPI , PVSHENOY
August 18,2008 ' . . • Partner

Membership No.020205
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our report of even date:

i) The Company has maintained proper records showing fu!l particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed asseis. We are informed that these fixed assets have been physically verified by She
Management once in a year and no serious discrepancies have been Noticed on such verification. We are
informed that assets uii lease are not physically verified as most of the lease accounts are under legal,
proceedings and the vaiue of these assets are not significant.

ii; The Company has informed us that stock on hire could not be physically verified as most of the hire
purchase accounts are irregular and legal proceeding are in progress for recovery of dues.

Hi) u) As per the explanations furnished by the Management, during the year the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Finns or other parties listed in the Register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) We are informed that certain Companies to which loans were granted earlier are now having common
directors with the lending company on account of-change of directors subsequently. In the opinion of the
management, section 297 and 299 are not applicable to these companies as per subsection (6) of section 299
of the Companies Act, 1956,

c) Though the Company is persuading the borrowers to repay the loans, we are of the opinion that more
efforts are required to be put for the recovery of these loans.

dj As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there is adequate internal control
procedure commensurate with the size ofthe Company and the nature of its business for the purchase and s a l e
of assets. During the course of Audit, no major weakness has been noticed In the internal controls.

v) We are informed by the Management that Register required to be maintained u/s 301 is properly
maintained and during the year Company has not entered into any transactions which are required to be
entered in the Register maintained under section 301, as Section 297 and' 299 are not applicable to
transactions between two companies covered under sub-section 6 of section 299 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

vi) Though the company had stopped repayment of deposits/debentures matured after 15th April, 2002, in view
of the Scheme of Restructure filed before the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, it has started the repayment
of deposits/bonds as per the Scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka as referred in Note
No.B(l) of Schedule-M. The case filed by depositor before National Consumer Forum, New Delhi, criminal
cases filedat JMFC,YellapurandJMFC,Davangerealsoare pending. We are informed by the
management that there are no orders by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any other Court or Tribunal.

vii) We are informed that the Company has discontinued the Internal Audit system on account of
discontinuanceofitsregularbusiness from 15thApril,2002.

viii) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
209(1 )(d) ofthe Companies Act, 1956. . . . •
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Corporation Limited

/ . . . • .

j Ixl ?jAr.cn£dj"5.tafte'^in7"HVonavd8«rbcr#icc"iW~diArv>iiith"'Sonuiory iiues App'iicaoie' to'it'and toere are no
| arrears of outstanding statutory dues for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

\ b) According to the records of the Company, disputed Income-Tax has been adjusted from the refund due and

1 the Sales-Tax dues which hasnotbeendepositedonaccountofdisputearegiven below:

j . ' • • . • . - . ' . • • • ' . ( R s . i n l a k h s )

I Name of the Statute _ Nature of Period Forumwhere Amount
• Arrears dispute is pending

Andhra Pradesh Sajes Sales Tax 95-96 , Sales Tax Appellate ' 17.54
Tax Act 96-97 Tribunal

x.) The net worth of the_ Company is completely eroded. The Company has not incurred cash loss for the year,
prcviousyearRs.353.271aklis. ,

xi) As per the information given by the company, there are no defaults in repayment of dues to financial
! institutions or banks. In respect of matured debentures and interest accrued there on upto 31.3.2002,company is

in the process of payment to debenture-holders as per the Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement sanctioned
by the Hon'ble High Court ofKarnatakaon8thOctober,2004(referNoteNo.B(l)ofSehedule-M).

xii) !n our opinion, the Company has maintained adequate records where the Company has granted ioans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

j • . ' • - . • •

i tin) As the Company is not a Chit Fund, Clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 as
amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 is not applicable to the Company.

xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities and other investments. The shares, debentures
and other securities held by the Company as long term investments are held in its own name except to the extent
of exemption granted under section 49 ofthe Companies Act, 1956jn respect of Subsidiary. Riveira Steels
Pvt.Ltd.

xv) As perthe information and explanations given to Us, the Company has not given any guarantee forloans taken
by others from bank or financial institutions.

xvi) During the year the Company has not taken term loans from banks or financial institutions and there are
no outstandingloansason31stMarch,2008. •

xvii) During the year the Company has not raised any short term funds. The Company is in the process of
repaying the'overdue long term funds,(all are raised before 31.3.2002)as per the Scheme of Arrangement
sanctioned by the High Court of Karnataka (Refer Note No.B(2)).

! xviii) The Company has notmade any allotment of shares during the year.

xix) As per the information and explanations given to us the Company has created securities in respect of
debentures issued. As per the Scheme of Restructure sanctioned by the High Court, the unpaid deposits also
are secured by charge on company's financial assets (Refer Note No.B(l)(i)).

xx) The Company has not madaany public issues. . . '
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

xxi) As per the explanations given to us and also on the basis ofverifieation made by us, we report that no fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

forRAO&SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants

UDUPI PVSHENOY
August 18.2008 Partner

- Membership No.020205
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

BALANCE SHEETASAT31st MARCH

SOURCESOFFUNDS
1. Shareholder's Funds

a) Share Capital
b) Reserves and Surplus

2. Loan Funds
a) Secured Loans

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1. Fixed Assets

Gross Block
Less: Depreciation

Less: Lease Terminal Adjustment

2. Investments
3. CurrentAssets, Loans and Advances

a) CurrentAssets
b) Loans and Advances

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions

Net CurrentAssets
4. Miscellaneous Expenditure .

to the extent not written off
[Share/Debenture Issue Expenses]

5. Profit & Loss Account
Less: Reserves as per Schedule B

TOTAL

GAREGO
Executive Director

SRGOWDA
Director •

Manipal
August 18,2008

Schedule

A
B

C

D

E

F
G

H

•

,2008

Current Year
March 31,

1442.70
0.00

17516.83 '

2919.47
1841.26
1078.21
505.28

4731.39
5351.61 '

10083.00
3684.18

11097.52
2159.88

2008

• 1 A A 'J T A
1442.70

17516.83
18959.53

i

}

572.93
3050.14

6398.82

0.00

8937.64
18959.53

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M

KBSHETTY
Director

JMPANDEY
Company Secretary

(Rs. in lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31,2007

1442.70
0.00

1 4 A*\ Tl^

1441:70

21781.02
21781.02
23223.72

3672.58
1866.67
1805.91
612.45

1193.46
2846.71

5597.75
5832.25

11430.00
2911.06

8518.94

0.47

12446.49
1782.3?

10664.14
23223.72

As per our attached
Report of even date,
forRAO&SWAMI
Chartered Accountants-

PVSHENOY
Partner

Membership No.020205
Udupi

August 18,2008
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MahaRashtraApex
C o r p o r a t i o n L i m i t e d

/ PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31 st MARCH,

Schedule

INCOME

Income from Operations I
Other Income J

TOTAL

EXPENDITURE

Interest K
Administration & Other Expenses L
Depreciation

TOTAL

Profit after Interest & Depreciation
Add less: Lease Equalisation
Profit'Loss before tax
Provision forTaxation
Pro\ ision for Fringe benefit tax
ProfilafterTax

Add: Balance of Profit from previous year
Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Earning per Share [Basic / Diluted]

For Notes on Accounts- Schedule M

GAREGO KBSHETTY
Executive Director Director

SR GOWDA JMPANDEY
Director Company Secretary

Manrpal
August 18,2008

1

2008 '
(Rs. in lakhs)

Current Year
March 31,2008

170.77
2433.21
2603.98

'351.37
564.31
96.52

1012.20

1591.78
_ § 8 j 9
1650.17
300.00

1.20
1348.97

(12446.49)
(11097.52)

9.53

Previous Year
March 31,2007

198.24
294.52
492.76

160.66
685.36
107.04
953.06

(460.30)
209.98
(250.32)

o.oo-
1.25

(251.57)

(12194.92)
(12446.49)

(0,18) '

As per our attached
Report of even date,
forRAO&SWAMI
Chartered Accountants

PVSHENOY
Partner

Membership No.020205

Udupi
August 18,2008
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OFACCOUNTS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008
. (Rs. in lakhs)

|

SCHEDULE
Authorised

20000000
20000000

A: SHARE CAPITAL

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each,
Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares ofRs.lO/'-each
(P.Y. 200000000 Equity Shares of
ofRe. 2/-each and 2.00,00,000 Redeemable
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Issued
i 4150100 Equity Shares ofRs. i 0/- each,

(R Y. 141501000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 /- each)
1763500 17.5% Redeemable Cumulative

Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each
6236500 14% Redeemable Cumulative

Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-each

(a) 14150100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each,
fully Called-up
(P. Y. 141501000 Equity Shares of
Re. 1A each fully Called-up)

I es:;: Calls Unpaid
[Dues from Directors: Nil]

Of the above

(i) 1! ,667 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each were
allotted as fully paid pursuant to terms
of amalgamation without payment being
received in cash

(ii) 4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
al lotted as fu] ly paid bonus shares on
capitalisation of Reserves

j (iii) 4,03,240 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each allotted
as fully paid bonus shares on capitalisation
of Share I'retniumAccount

(b) 316200 14%RedeemableCumulative Preference
shares of Rs. 10/-each

TOTAL

CurrentYear
March 31,2008

2000.00

2000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65

4000JJ)

2215^1

1415.01

3.93
1411.08

31.62
1442J0

• Previous Year
March 31,2007

2000.00

2000.00
4000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65
22Ji,0i

1415.01

3.93
1411.08

1442.70
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Maha RashtralApex
Corporation Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PARTOFACCOUNTSASON31stMARCH,2008(Cor1td) I
• ' (Rs. in lakhs) I

SCHEDULE - B: RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(a) Capital Reserve
i) Balance brought down
if) Transfer during the year

(b) Capi tal Redemption Reserve
[Redemption of 17.5% RCP Shares]

(c) Share Premium

(d) General Reserve

(e) Special Reserve
[Pursuant to RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997]

TOTAL

SCHEDULE - C: SECURED LOANS

From OTHERS

Unpaid Creditors being outstanding Bonds/Deposits
maturing after 31.03.2002 and inter corporate deposit

(Secured by first charge on Co's financial assets
book debts, receivables and pledge of Kurlon Shares)

TOTAL

v

Current Year
March 31,2008

222.48
. 377.53

600.01
176.35

997.48

226.52

159.52

2159.88

CurrentYcar
March 31,2008

17516.83.

17516.83

Previous Year
March 31,2007

35.30
187J 8

222.48
; 76.35

997.48

226,52

159.52

1782.35

Previous Year
March 31,2007

21781.02

l 21781.02
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SCHEDULE - D: FIXED ASSETS

COMPANY ASSETS

Land

Buildings

Office Furniture
& Equipments

Motor Cars &
Other Vehicles

TOTAL

ASSETS ON LEASI

Plant & Machinery

Motor Vehicles

Gas Cylinders

Furniture

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

GROSS BLOCK [at cost]

As on
Ol-Apr-2007

226.54

950.30

564.37

13.05

1754.26

1877.67

15.67

3.20

21.78

1918.32

3672.58

Additions

0.00

4.31

2.21

4.08

10.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10.60

Deductions

189.20

46186

7.88

3.95

664.89

98.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

98.82

763.71

As on
31-Mar-2008

37.34

490.75

558.70 •

13.18

1099.97

1778.85

15.67

3.20

24.78

1819.50

2919.47

DEPRECIATION

Upto
31-Mar-2O07

0.00

144.67

453.57 '

9.50

607.74

1225.07

15.66

3.20

15.00

1258.93

1866.67

For the
Year

0.00

n.53

16.23

0.98

28.74

66.44

0.00

0.00

1.34

67.78

96,52

On Assets
Sold

0.00

59.98

5.78

3.06

68.82

53.11

0.00 '

0.00

0.00

53.11

121.93

Upto .
31-Mar-2008

0.00

96.22

464.02

7.42

567.66

1238.40

15.66

3.20

16.34

1273.60

1841.26

(Rs. in lakhs)

NET BLOCK

As on
31-Mar-2OO8

37.34

3-94.53

94.68

5.76

532 31

540.45

0.01

0.00'

5.44

545.90

1078.21

As on
31-Mar-20O7

•226.54

805.63

110.80

3'55

1146.52

652.60

0.01

0.00

6.78

659.39

1805.91

I*

5*5.

Hoi
3>
(c <T>
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

SCHEDULESFORMTNG PART OF ACCOUNTS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008 (Contd.)

•

SCHEDULE - E: INVESTMENTS

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS-AT COST

A. GOVERNMENT SECURITIES
6 year National Savings Certificate at cost

B. TRUSTEE SECURITIES
1518 6.75% Tax Free US64 Bonds of Rs. 100/- each
83800 Units ofUTI-Masterplus- 91, ofRs. 10/-each
6500 Units of UTI - Mastershare, of Rs. 10/- each

C. OTHER INVESTMENTS
a) Quoted Equity Shares
20000 Voltas Limited shares ofRs.l/-each
2200 TATA Power Company Limited *

shares of Rs. 10/-each
16000 ICDSLtd.

shares of Rs. 10/-each
56000 Centurian Bank of Punjab Ltd.

Shares ofRs. 10/-each

b) Unquoted Debentures ^
750 Jay Rapid Roller'l-imited

Debentures of Rs. 1000/-each

c) Unquoted Equity Share
3000 General Investment & Commercial Corporation Ltd.

Shares ofRs. 10/-each ''
2000 ShamraoVithal Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Shares of Rs.25/-each
36368 Rajmahal Hotels Ltd. Shares ofRs. 10/- each
58436 Mangala Investments Ltd. Shares of Rs. 10/- each
40000 Lord Krishna Bank Ltd. shares ofRs. 10/-each
200000 ManipalMotors(P)Ltd.SharesofRs.lO/-each .
600000 Manipal Home Finance Ltd. Shares of Rs. 10/- each
33990 Manipal Springs Ltd. Shares ofRs. 100/-each
4000 MPLFinance&LeasingLtd. Shares ofRs. 10/-each

116102 Manipal E'Commerce Ltd.
shares of Rs. 10/-each

5692804 Kurlon Limited shares of Rs.'lO/-each
750000 Manipal Automobiles Pvt.Ltd.,of Rs. 10/- each

•
d) Unquoted Preference Shares

200000 13.50% Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference
Shares of El'Dorado Investments Company (P) Ltd.

V ofRs. 100/-each

Current Year
March 31,2008

0.14

1.51
14.41
0.92

16.84

2.92

V 2.62

6.59

6.84 ^
18.97

7.50
.7.50

0.30

0.50
0.76
1.50
0.00

20.00
60.40
34.16

1.65

1.61
1714.44

75.00 •
^~ 1920.32

200.00

(Rs. in lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31,2007

0.14

1.51
14.41
0.92

16.84

2.92

2.62

6.59

0.00
12.13

7.50
l.jyj

0.30

0.50
0.76
1.50
6.84

20.00
60.40
34.16

1.65

11.61
1714.44

75.00
1927.16

0.00 j
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Malta Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

/ SCHEDULES FORMING PARTOFACCOUNTS AS ON 31st MARCH
I

502 f- J 00 Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Co.Ltd.
shares ofRs. 10/-each

i 00000 Kevesra Steels Pvt. Lid. shares of Rs.! 00/-each
760000 Ei'Dorado investments (P) Ltd. shares of Rs. 10/- each
i 799950 Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt. Ltd.

.shares of Rs. i 0/- each

D.MUTUAU'-UNDS
54001.28 F1 iod'a - Balanced Fund'(Growth) @ 15.62 each

[Total Market Value .of Shares, Debentures, Trustee
Securities and Mutual Funds - Rs. 155.50 lakhs)
i,Previous Year Rs. 100.73 lakhs)]

TOT.A1,

SCHEDULE - F: CURRENT ASSETS

Considered Good
1 liil-ircit accrued on Investments

UriST-ctived ;md Considered Good
Commission and Rent Receivable

- Due foi more than 6 months
-other debts

Sundry Debtors " .
- Due for more than 6 months
- other debts

Motor Vehicles/Machineries given on Hire Purchase
contract [at agreement value less amount received,
unexpjred & unearned Finance Charges and Insurance
& Taxes for the future period]
Repossessed vehicles at cost
Stamps in hand
Stock of Stationery on hand at cost
Cash in hand
With Scheduled Banks in Over Draft/Current accounts
With Scheduled Banks in Deposit accounts

TOTAL

CurrentYear

502.51
' 119.00

76,13 "

* 180.30

8.43

651.05
2.60

896.52
51.81

,—

2415.21

642.33

- 877.94

8.43

3050.14

0.79

• 653.65

• 948.33

4.71
0.20
0.93
4.50

. 60.74

4731.39

,2008(Contd
' (Rs

.) N
in lakhs)

Previous Year

502.51
119.00 .
76.13

180.30
•-

5.00

.,

725.19
1.38

1157.96
9.65

2919.88

693.71

877.94

5.00

2846.71

4.15

726.57

1167.61

9.97
0.17
0.99
4.13

70.57

5597.75

j
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

( SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008 (Corltd.)
(Rs.inlalchs)

SCHEDULE -G: LOANS AND ADVANCES

CONSIDERED GOOD

A. Secured

Demand Loan
Bills Discounted

B. Unsecured

Bills Discounted
Advances for which the Company holds no
other security than Debtors' personal Security
Other Deposits
Advance for purchase of Assets for
Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind
Advance Income-Tax and TDS - [Less provision]
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax

TOTAL

SCHEDULE-H: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

A. Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors
Matured Deposit/Bonds with Interest
Amount due to Subsidiaries
Unclaimed Deposits - Investors
Unclaimed Dividends
Delayed period interest on deposit
Unclaimed Preference Shares
Collection and other Accounts
Liabilities for Expenses

B. Provisions

For Income Tax
ForNon-performing Assets
For Reduction in Value of Investments
Fringe Benefit Tax

TOTAL

Current Year
March 31,2008

559.54
85.40

285.47

3377.49
27.04

189<03
823.70

3.94

5351.61_

306.44
192.98
379.37

0.47
0.00

505.75
0.00

503.37
14.37

300.00
1262.28
215.55

3.60
3684.18

Previous Year
March 31.2007

804.86
118.70

306 83

3703.87
179.24

128.79
587.36

2.60

5832.25

177.94
234.89
312.87

0.41
0.72

160.17
2.86

523.86
17.11

0.00
1262.28
215.55

2911.06
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Maha RashtraApex
Corporation Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008 (Contd.)
, (Rs.inlakhs)

SCHEDULE-I: INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Income from Hire Purchase, Lease, Loans & Advances
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs.nil)
(Previous Year Rs.67,320/-)] .
Interest -Investments
(a) Long Term

[Tax Deducted at Source Rs.9,43,713/-)
(Previous Year Rs.8,78,180/-)]

Lodging Business - Lease Rent
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 1,09,064/-)
(Previous Year Rs. 1,04,040/-)]

TOTAL

SCHEDULE -J: OTHER INCOME

Miscellaneous Receipts
Service Charges
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 11,053/-)
(Previous Year Rs.35,000/-)
Income from House Property
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs.6,17,857/-).
(Previous Year Rs.5,60,480/-)

Dividend Income
Long Term

-Others
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs.nil)
(Previous Year Rs.nil) '

Bad Debts Recovered
Profit on Sale of Assets/Investments
Interest Remission

TOTAL • •

V

Current Year
March31,2008

133.57

32.65

4.55

170.77

0.49
3.98

27.49

114.70

91.60
2077.52

117.43

2433.21

Previous Year
March 31,2007

154.30

39.14

4.80

198.24

1.13
16.79

28.06

.121.28

73.38
14.36
39.52

294.52

J
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AS ON31st MARCH, 2008 (Contd.)

SCHEDULE-K: INTEREST EXPENDITURE

Others

TOTAL

SCHEDULE-L: ADMINISTRATIONAND
OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries & Bonus
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Gratuity
Printing and Stationery
Postage and Telephone Charges
Computers and Other Service Charges
Sitting Fees - SNC Meeting
Filing Fees
General Charges
F ire and other Insurance Premium
Share Issue Expenses .
Debenture Issue Expenses
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Stamp Duty Paid
StafFWelfare Expenses
Remuneration to Auditors

-Audit Fees
- Certification Charges
- Out of Pocket Expenses & Service Tax ,

Rents) Expenditure
Taxes and Licence
Travel 1 ing Expenses
Legal Expenses
Advertisement Charges
Bank Charges
Electricity Charges
Repairs to Buildings
Other Repairs
Vehicle Maintenance
Commission
Sales Tax
Bad Debts

, TOTAL

CurrentYear
March 31,2008

351.37

351.37

66.32
7.08
2.15
2.54

11.90
11.28
1.45
1.29

14.78
0.70
0.47
0.00
0.24
0.01
4.93

1.75
0.25
0.40

2.40
11.52
4.07
9.82

16.54
0.88
0.76
5.07

. 3.72
. 0.40

4.31
18.59
0.00

361.09

564.31

(Rs. in lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31,2007

160.66

160.66

70.76
7.41
1.86
2.13

10.19
16.17
0.00
1.24

20.04
0.50
0.23
0.75
0.29
0.01
5.51

1.75
0.25

. 0.37
2.37
7.85
6.82
9.44

1.5.58
11.76
3.53
3.41
8.29
0.56
5.59

13.31
5.49

454.27

685.36 ,

y
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Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited

'SCHEDULE - M: ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2008: •'

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTLXG POLICIES:
1 Accounting and Income Recognition:

a) The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by the
Company.
b)The income from Bank Deposits and Government Securities are accounted on accrual basis.
c) Dividend on shares, interest on Debentures, Non-Performing Assets, overdue compensation, income from
suit filed accounts and miscellaneous income are accounted as and when received.

2. Fixed Assets are stated at Original Cost less depreciation after taking into consideration the Lease adjustment
account wherever necessary.

3. All Expenses are accounted on accrual basis except interest for the year on deposits/bonds as per
Note-B(l)(a).

4. Investments are valued at cost. Diminution in the value of investments is shown under note no.B(6)(b) of this
schedule.

5. Depreciation:
i) Written Down Value Method: In respect of assets acquired prior to 31st March, 1991 depreciation is
charged under Written Down Value method at the rates specified in Notification No.GSR 756(e), dated 16th
December 1993, in Schedule XIV ofthe Companies Act, 1956.
ii) Straight Line Method: On assets acquired after 1.4.91:
a) which are not given on lease, the depreciation is charged at the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956
b) which are given on lease, the depreciation is charged at the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956. In the case of financial Leases, Lease Equalisation method- is followed as per the Guidance Note
on accounting ofleases issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

6. CurrentAssets:
i) Stock on Hire is valued at agreement values less amount received, unrealised and unmatured finance charges
and future taxes and insurance.
ii) Repossessed Stock is valued at cost. -

7. Cost of borrowings are charged to revenue except interest not accounted as per Note A(3).

8. Employees Benefits: . .
(i) Liability is computed on the basis of actuarial valuation in respect of leave encashment as on the date of Balance
Sheet as per Accounting Standard AS -15 (revised).
(ii) The company has taken a policy from LIC of India to cover the liability towards gratuity arising in tenns of
payment of Gratuity Act 1972 and the premium paid to LIC of India is charged to Profit & Loss A/c.Provident
Fund contribution made tp the Govt. Provident Fund in accordance with the rules and the contribution is
charged to revenue disclosure as per Accounting Standard AS. - 15 (revised) is not followed in respect of these
benefits. . .
iii)Bonusisprovidedtnmebooksaspernormaipractice followed bythecompany.

9. Earning Per Share: The earning per share is computed by dividing the Profit (Loss)after tax for the period by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

.10. ContingentLiabilities, if any, are disclosed by way of Notes onAccounts.
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B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS: .

1. The salient features of the Scheme of Compromise and arrangement sanctioned by the High Court of
Karnataka under sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 vide its order dated 8th October 2004 and
filed with the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka on 15th December 2004, which is the effective date are as
under: • . .
a)No interest shall accrue, or be payable on the bonds/deposits maturing on or after 1st April, 2002 and
remaining unpaid/outstandingason31.3.2002

b) Bonds/deposits matured prior to 31st March, 2002, and remaining unclaimed shall be repaid with interest
upto the date of maturity and Bonds/deposits accepted/renewed in between 1st April, 2002 and 15th April,
2002 shall be repaid without any interest, on receipt of the claim from the holders thereof.

c) Any loans/advances granted to any bond/deposit holders shall be set off/adjusted against the deposits/ bonds
and the outstanding debts payable by the Company shall be reduced accordingly.

d) All deposits and bondsofthe face value of Rs.5,000/- and less shall be paid within six months from the d a t e
of Order in one instalment with interest accrued upto 31st March, 2002

e) Deposits/bondholders receiving interest at monthly/quarterly rests shall be paid the face value in 20 equal
quarterly instalments. ' • •

f) Outstanding deposits/bonds otherthan those stated in para d & e above shall be paid as follows:

i) 15% ofthe face value on or before the expiry of 6th month of the Effectivedate
ii) 20% ofthe face value on or before the expiry ofthe 18th month of the Effective date
Iii) 25% ofthe face value on or before the expiry ofthe 30th month of the Effective date
ivji 20% of the face value on or before the expiry of the 42nd month of the Effective date
V) Balance 20% of the face value and interest payable up to 31st March 2002 on or before the
expiry ofthe 54thmonth of the Effective date against the surrender ofthe bond/depositcertificates.

g) For delay inpayment of instalments interest shall be paid @ 6% p.a.' .

h) The Board of Directors shall constitute a Hardship Committee toconsider hardship cases on the request made
by deposit/bond holders andLsubjcct to availability of funds they shall be paid a maximum of 75% of the
face value ofthe outstanding bond/deposit as on the appointed date according to the formula as may be laid
down by the Committee.

1) Upon the Scheme becoming effective.Ull Trust Deeds executed between the Company arid Trustees for Bond
holders shall be and deemed to be cancelled.

j) Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the General Investment and Commercial Corporation Limited shall
act as trustees for unpaid creditors in respect 6f outstanding bonds/deposits and such outstanding bonds/
deposits shall be secured by first charge on company's financial assets, book debts and receivables.

k) The Company shall not carry on the business as a non-banking financial company without the prior
permission of the RBI.

2. " The Company has started repaying the deposits/bonds as per the terms of the Scheme sanctioned by the High
Court of Karnataka by DD/multi-city cheques and the total reduction in the liabilities under items (b),
(c), (d), (e), (f(i)), (g) and (h) of Note B(l) amounted to Rs,4,306.10 lakhs. Shortfall in repayment as per the
Scheme upto 31,3.2008 amounted to Rs.5,501.50 lakhs.
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3. Though the Company is incurring losses since 2001 and its funds are blocked in non-performing assets, it has ^
prepared the accounts on going concern basis as it has started implementing the scheme sanctioned by the
High Court ofKarnataka and the management is of the view that the company will be able to recover the d u e s
from most of the borrowers/ debtors and monitor effectively the deficit in operations.

4. As per the terms of the sanctioned scheme as the deposits/bonds maturing after 31.3.2002 are repayable in
instalments (other than those stated in Note No.l(d) above) as stated in Note No.l(e) and (f), the

'contracted date of maturity got extended and hence thedetailsofmaturitydatesofbondsarenotshown.

5. Sundry Creditors include Rs. 176.26 lakhs,being unencashed DD/multi-citycheques issued for repayment of
deposits/bonds in terms of the Scheme.

6. The Company has not made the provisions as required under the RBI Prudential Norms after 1st April, 2000
as the Management is hopeful of recovery and is of the view that provisions already made in the books are
sufficient to meet the loss. When compared to the previous yeaY, there is reduction in total provisions at the
endof the year as detailed below:

a) Provision for Non-Performing Assets ... Rs.(-) 1155.43 lakhs
b) Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investments ... Rs.(+) 200.001akhs
c) De-recognition of Income on Non-Performing Assets ... Rs(-) 200.46 lakhs
Total shortprovisionason31.3.2008 ... Rs. 86.18crpres

7. - Out of the total deposits matured and remaining unpaid for a period of seven years during the year ended
31st March, 2008 amounting to Rs.4,10,275/-, a sum of Rs.3,62,627/-was remitted before 31st March, 2 0 0 8
to Investors' Education and Protection .Fund as per section 205C and the balance amount of
Rs.47,648/- -was remitted on 24.4.08.

8. i) Land includes agricultural land of the book value of Rs.0.10 lakhs acquired in 1963 in satisfaction of debt.
The Company has claimed compensation in respect of the said property. But is the compensation is not
yet determined, the profit or loss is not adjusted in the accounts.

ii) Buildings include Rs.109.14 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.109.14 lakhs) being the value of shares in Co-Operative
Housing Societies.

9. Investments include (i) NSC of Rs.0.14 lakhs given as security for Sales Tax. (ii) 5,00,000 equity shares of
Kuflon Limited pledged as security for ICD and Term Deposits with Banks include Rs.2.20 lakhs given as
securityforBankGuaranteeinfavourofRTOand Sales TaxAuthorities. •

10. Loans and Advances and Sundry Debtorsare subject to confirmation. ^

11. Current Assets, Loans and Advances:

Loans and Advances & Sundry Debtors include •

a) Due from the Officers of the Company Rs. 1.3 5 lakhs; Maximum balance at any time during the
yearRs.1.81 lakhs.

b) Dues from private limited companies in which director is interested Sundry debtors Rs.2.73 lakhs.
c) Dues from subsidiaries Rs.3.97 lakhs. ' •

12. In the opinion of tile Board, the Current Assets and the Loans and Advances are of the value stated if realised
in the ordinary course of business and the provision for all known liabilities is adequate.
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13. Cumulative'Preference Shares amounting to Rs.31.62 lakhs are not redeemed and no redemption reserve is
created as the Company is incurring losses since 2001.

14. Remuneration paid to the Whole Time Director: (Rs. in lakhs)

Current Year
March 31,2008

IfreviousYear
MaVch 31,2,007

i) Salary

ii) Contribution to Provident Fund

iii) Monetary value of other benefits

1.58,

0.19

0.77

1.58

d.J9

0.84

15. The difference between the face value of bonds/deposits and the amount paid in full and final settlement of the
same as per Note B(l)(h) ofthe Scheme Rs.377.53 lakhs is transferred to Capital Reserve. "

16. Liability in respect of leave encashments computed on the basis of actuarial valuation as per Accounting
Standard AS - 15 (revised) Rs.7.55 lakhs. The company has taken a policy from LIC of India to cover the
liability towards gratuity arising in terms of payment of Gratuity Act 1972 and the premium paid to LIC of India
is charged to Profit & Loss A/c.Provident Fund contribution made to the Govt. Provident Fund in accordance
with the rules and the contribution is charged to revenue disclosure as per Accounting Standard AS - 15
(revised) is not followed in respect of these benefits.

17. Contingent Liabilities:

i) Suits against the Company for damages not acknowledged as debt Rs. 1.29 lakhs.

ii)No provision is'made in the accounts for disputed Income-Tax Liability aggregating to Rs.468.97 lakhs
for the Assessment years 1992-93 to 2001-02 as the appeals filed by the Company are pending disposal. The
same has been adjusted by the Department towards Refund due.

iii) No provision is made in the accounts for the disputed sales tax liability amounting to Rs. 17.54 lakhs for the
Assessment Year 1995-96 to 1996-97 as the appeals filed by the Company are pending disposal.

iv) Arrears of Cumulative Fixed Dividend from 31.3.2001 tomaturitydateforredemptionRs.l7.14lakhs.

!8. The correspondingfiguresforthepreviousyearhave been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

19. Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax Asset resulting from accumulated losses have not been accounted because of uncertainty of
availability of sufficient future Taxable Income. -
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/20.

A.

Related Party Disclosures:

•The Company being a Finance Company,.the transactions in
disclosed. -

Related Party and Nature of Relationship:

SS.No Name of the Related Party

1. MaharashtraApexAssetManagementCo.Ltd.
2. Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt.Ltd.
3. El'Dorado Investments Pvt.Ltd.
4. Riviera Steels Pvl.Ltu*.
5, El'Dorado Shaves & Services Pvt.Ltd, ,
6. Dagny Investments Pvt.Ltd.

Key Management Personnel:
l.SriGARego
2.Mrs.ShanthiRPai
Details of Significant Transactions are as follows:
(Excluding reimbursements)

Outstanding Balances
as at 31.3.2008

Due to Company
- Subsidiary Company (100%)

Payable by Company
- Subsidiary Company

Current Year
March 31,2008

3.97

379.37 '

Earning Per Share:

Description

Net Profit/Loss available
for Equity Shareholders
(in lakhs) numerator
used for calculation
WeightedAverageNo. of
Equity Shares used as
denominator for calculation
of Earning per Share

BASIC/DILUTED - EPS (fts.)

Current Year
. March 31,2008

1348.97

1,41,50,100

9.53

the normal course of business have not been

• ' • • . /

Nature of Relationship

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

(Rs. in lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31,2007

4.13

312.87

(Rs. in lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31,2007

, (251.57)

14,15,01,000

(0.18)

B.

21.

bi
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22. The Company is primarily engaged in the single segment business of Financial activities and managed as one
entity for its various activities-. Therefore, there are no reportable segment in accordance with the AS-17
on segment reporting issued by the Institute of Chattered Accountants of India.

23. The Company does not carry on manufacturing activities. Hence paragraph 4C of Part-II of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable.

As per our attached
Report of even date,
orRAO&SWAMI -
Chartered Accountants

PVSHENOY
Partner

Membership No.020205

Udupi
August 18,2008

GAREGO
Executive Director

SR GOWDA
Director

Manipal
August 18,2008

KBSHETTY
Director

JMPANDEY
Company Sceretary
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BALANCE SftEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE \

INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OFSCHEDULE VI TO H I E COMPANIES ACT, 1956

I.Registration Details

Registration No.
Balance Sheet Date

II.Capital raised during the year

[Il.Position of Mobilisation and
Deployment of Funds
(Amount inRs. Thousands)

Sources of funds

Application of Funds

IV.Performance of Company
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

V.Generic Name of Three Principal
Products/Services of Company
(as per monetary terms)

Item Code No.
(ITCCode)

Product/Service Description

1177
31.03 2008

Public Issue
1 NIL I

Bonus Issue
| NIL

Total Liabilities
1 1895953 1

Paid-up Capital
144270

Secured Loans
| 1751683

Net Fixed Assets
| 57293

. Net Current Assets
I 639882

Accumulated Loss
| 893764 J

Turnover
1 260398 I

+A Profit/Loss Before Tax
| 165017

Earning per share in Rs.
i 9.53

State Code J 0 8 J

Rights Issue
. 1 NIL I

Private Placement
| NIL | .

Total Assets
1 1895953 i

Reserves arid Surplus
1 NIL 1

Unsecured loans
1 NIL |

Investments
( 305014 |

Miscellaneous Expenditure
1 NIL I '

Total Expenditure
1 . 101220 I

+/- Profit/Loss After Tax
| 134897 |

Dividend Rate %
1 NIL J

NOT APPLICABLE '

The Company was inNBFC business which has been discontinued.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, RELATING TO COMPANY'S INTEREST IN
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company

2. The Financial period of the Subsidiary Company ended on

3. Year from which they became Subsidiary Company

4. Number of Equity Shares held by MRAC Ltd. at the end of
the financial year of the Subsidiary Company (Rs.)

5. Extent of interest of Holding Company at the end of the
financial year of the subsidiary

6 The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary Company
Profit/(Loss) so far as concerns the members of the
Holding Company.

1 Not dealt with in the Holding Company's accounts:

a) For the financial years ended 31st March, 2008 (Rs.)

b) For the previous financial years of the subsidiary '
Company since it became the Holding Company's Subsidiary

2. Dealt with in the Holding Company's accounts

a) For the financial years ended 31st March, 2008

b) For the previous financial years of the subsidiary
Company since it became the Holding Company's Subsidiary

7. Changes in the interest of Holding Company; between the end
of the financial year of the subsidiary and 3! st March, 2008

a) Nos. of Shares

b) Extent of holding

8. Material Changes between the end of the financial year of
ilie Subsidiary Company and Ihe Company's Financial
Statement ended 31st March, 2008

a) Fixed Assets
b) Investments
c) Money Lent
d) Money borrowed other than those for meeting Current Liabilities

MAHARASHTR
APEX ASSET

MANAGEMENT
COMPANY LTD.

March 31,2008

2003

50,25,100

99.99%

-

77,941

(1,74,40,836)

N.A.

N.A.

No

N.A.

N.A.
' N.A.

N.A.
N.A.

CRIMSON ESTATE
& PROPERTIES

PVT.LTD.

March 31, 2008

2001

17,99,950

99.99%

(1,12,785)

(20.49,369)

N.A.

N.A.

No

. N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

Manipal GAREGO KBSHETTY SRGOWDA
August 18,2008 Executive Director Director Director

EL'DORADO
INVESTMENTS

PVT.LTD.

March 31, 2008

2001 .
»

7,60,000

76.00%

88,445

10.73,325

N.A.

N.A.

' No

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

RIVIERA
STEELS
PVT.LTD.

March 3!, 2008

1999

1,00.000

100.00%

(20,026)

(26,116)

- N.A.

N.A.

. No

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

J M PANDEY
Company Secretary
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• CASHFLOWSTATEMENTFORTHEYEARENDING31STMARCH,2008. \
(Rs.inlakhs)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Profit after tax and extra ordinary items
• Adjustments for: *

Provision for taxation
Lease equalisation
Depreciation
Interest paid
Investments income .
Dividend received
Non-cash items

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Incrcasc/(Dccrcasc) in trade and other receivables
lncrcase/(Dccreasc) in inventories
•Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables

Cash generated from oparations
Interest paid
Direct taxes paid

Net cash from operating activities (a)

B. Cash Flow from investing activities:

Purchase of fixed assets
Capital work in progress
Sale of fixed assets
Purchase of investments •
Sale of investments
Interest received on investments >
Dividend received

Net cash from investing activities (b)

V ' • . • •

Current Year
March 31,2008

1,348.97

301.20
58.39
96.52

351.37
(32.65)

(114.70)
(1,716.71)

292.39

649.43
509.99
127.08

1,578.89
(5.79)

(237.68)

1,335.42

(10.60)
0.00

2,551.04
(2,852.99)
2,652.99

36.02
114.70

2,491.16 -

Previous Year
March 31,2007

(251.57)

1.25
(209.98)

107.03
160.66
(39.13)

(121.28)
423.67

70.65

490.98
461.45

3.18

1,026.26
(0.49)

(18.02)

1,007.75

(77.94)
0.00

14.18
0.00

16.00
37.39

121.28

110.91

J
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2008. (Contd)
(Rs. in lakhs)

C , Cash Flow from financing activities:

Proceeds from issue of share capital
(Decrease)/Increase in long term borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in fixed deposits
Dividends paid for earlier year*

. Share issue expenses
Capital reserves

Net Cash From Financing Activities (c)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents [a]+[b]+[c]

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note:* Includes unclaimed dividend transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

CurrentYear
. March 31,2008

0.00
(4,264.19)

0.00
(0.72)
0.00

,377.53

(3,887.38)

(60.80)

768.58
707.78

Manipal GAREGO KBSHETTY SRGOWDA
August 18,2008 Executive Director Director Director

*

Previous Year
March 31,2007

0.00
(1,100.17) '

0.00
(0.01)
0.75

187.18

(912.25)

206.41

562.17
768.58

JMPANDEY
Company Secretary
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEETOFANON-BANKINGF1NANCIALCOMPANY
(as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998)
(Rs. in lakhs)

Liabilities side: particulars Amount'
Outstanding

Amount
Overducs

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Secured
: Unsecured

(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits*)

(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper .
(f) Public Deposits*
(g) Other Loans (specify nature)
*Please see Note 1 below - • '

(2) Break-up of.(l) (f) above (outstandingpublic deposits inclusive
o f i Merest accrued thereon but not paid):

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures ,
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e

debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of security
(c) Other public deposits
•Please see Note 1 below

17516.83 192.98

Assets Side:

Amount outstanding

(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[otherthan those included in(4)below]:

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

644.94
3662.96
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(4) Break-up ofLeased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loans
counting towards EL/I IP activities:

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial Lease • . •
(b) Operating Lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a)Assctsonhirc -
(b) Repossessed Assets ' •

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities:

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed . -
(b) Loans other than above • '

(5) Break-up Investments: ,

Current Investments:

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) Preference "
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify) • .

2. Unquoted: . • ' '
(i) Shares: (a) Equity ,

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

Long term investments: . . '

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity . •

(B) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

545.89

2415.21
•4.71

18.97

8.44
16.98
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2. Unquoted (1) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds

. (iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hirc and loans and advances:

Category

• * • •

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties . -

2. Other than rel ated parties

Total

1920.32 \
200.00

7.50

-
877.94

-

Amount net of provisions
Secured

• ••*•

85.28

85.28

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments(current and long term) in shares and
securities(both quoted and unquoted):

Please see note 3 below

Category

**
1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group,
(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Total

* * As per Accounting Standard of ICAI
(Please see Note 3)

Market Vale/Break up or
Fairvalue or NAV

877.94

. 2172.20

3015.14

Unsecured Total

754.85 840.13

754.85 840.13

Book value (Net
ofprovisions)

341.71

1807.53

2149.24
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' (8) Other information:

Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

(iir) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

8465.35

928.56

Notes: ' . .

1. As definedinparagraph2(l)(xii)ofNon-BankingFinancialCompaniesAcceptanceof Public Deposits
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. > ' •

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market in respect of quoted
investments and break up/fajr value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed
irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in column (5) above.
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Auditor's Report to the Board of Directors on the consolidated Financial Statements of Maha Rashtra
Apex Corporation Ltd and its subsidiaries.

1. We have,audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheer of Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd, (the company)
and its subsidiaries as at 31st March 2008 and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and also The
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company's Management and have been prepared by the management on
the basis of separate financial statements and other financial information regarding components. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles and
significant estimates made by the management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
Webelieve thatourauditprovidesar'easonablebasisforouropinion.

3. We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets (net) of
Rs. 107.12 lakhs as at 31st March 2008, the total revenue of Rs.22.72 lakhs and net cash flows amounting to
Rs.0.39 lakhs for the year ended on that date. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to amounts included in respectofthe
subsidiaries, is based on the report of the other auditors.

4. We report that the consolidated financial statemeats have been prepared by the company's management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS 21 "Consolidated Financial Statements" issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

5. The company has prepared its accounts on going concern basis despite the erosion of its entire net worth, as the
liabilities of the company have been restructured by the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'bleHigh
Court ofKarnataka (refer note No.B(2) of schedule M). .

6. The company has not made provisions after 1st April 2000 as required under Prudential Norms of RBI as the
management is of the view that it will be able to monitor effectively the deficit in operation but we are unable to
comment on the ultimate realisability of company's assets.

7. The company has valued the liability in respect of leave encashment as per a actuarial valuation as per AS-15
(Revised). The gratuity and EPF Contribution are debited to Profit and Loss Account. The disclosure as required
under AS-15 (Revised) is not followed.

8. Further to our comments in para 5 and 6 above, we report that on the basis of the information and explanations
given to us and on the consideration of the separate audit report on the individual audited financial
statements of the subsidiaries, we are bf the opinion that the said consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view in confirmity.with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) in the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 st March
2008;

ii) in the case of consolidated Profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date: and
Iii) inthecaseofconsolidatedCashFlowStaterrient,qftheCashflowsfortheyearendedonthatdate.

forRAO&SWAMI.
Chartered Accountants

UDUPI PVSHENOY
August 18.2008 . . • - Partner

' • • ' Membership No.020205
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/ •• CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2008 \
Rs. in lakhs

Schedule

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Share Capital A
Secured Loans, C
Minority interest • . *
Deferred Tax Liability

TOTAL. - . . • •

APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
Fixed Assets: D
Gross Block
Less: Depreciation

Less: Lease Equalisation
Net Block
Investments I E

Current Assets and Loans and Advances
Current Assets ... F
Loans and Advances G

Less:Current Liabilities & Provisions H

Net Current Assets
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Profit & Loss a/c •
Less: Reserves B

TOTAL

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M

G A REGO S R GOWDA
Executive Director Director

KBSHETTY J M PANDEY
Director Company Secretary

Manipal
I August 18, 2008 •

CURRENTYEAR
31.03.2008

, 1442.70
17516.83

0.34
0.00

18959.87

3036.70
1922.11

1114.59
505.27

.. 609.32
2267.46

4961.90
5452.13

10414.03
3376.04

7037.99
0.0Q

10737.02
(1691.92)

9045.10

18959.87

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

1442.70
21781.02 .

200.42
0.28

23424.42

3796.58
1951.20

1845.38
612.45

. 1232.93
2263.51

5948.62
5879.97

11828.59
2671.94

9156.65 .
0.47

12085.26
(1314.40)

.. 10770.86

23424.42

As per our attached
Report of even date,
for RAO & SWAMI
Chartered Accountants

PVShenoy
Partner

, Membership No. 020205

Udupi
August 18, 2008 ,
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f CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

Schedule

!NUUMb :
Income from Operations 1
Other Income J

TOTAL

EXPENSES:
interest K
Administrative Expenses L
Depreciation •

TOTAL

PROFIT/LOSS for the year
Add/less:Lease Equalisation

Provision for Current Tax
Provision for FBT
Provision for dimunition in value of investments
Deferred tax Liability
Less: Prior period Expenses

TOTAL PROFIT/LOSS after tax
Less: Minority interest in Net Profit/(Net Loss)
Add:Balance of Loss from previous year

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M

GAREGO SR GOWDA
Executive Director Director

K B SHETTY J M PANOEY
Director Company Secretary

Manipal
August 18, 2008

THE YEAR ENDING 31st

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2008

181.99
2444.71

2626.70

351.37
588.85
98.69

1038.81

1587.89
58.39

1646.28
(300.58)

(1.21)
3.88
0.28

(0.49)

1348.16
0.08

(12085.26)

(10737.02)

MARCH, 2008 ^

Rs. in lakhs
PREVIOUS YEAR
• 31.03.2007

214.22
309.09

523.31

160.66
833.94
109.22

1103.82

(580.51) '
209.98

(370.53)
(1.03)
(1.25)

(59.44)
0.04
0.00

(432.21)
0.05

(11653.10)

(12085.26)

v As per our attached
Report of even date,
for RAO & SWAMI
Chartered Accountants

P V Shenoy
Partner

Membership No.020205

Udupi
August 18, 2008
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008
(Contd.)

Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE A- SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised: : .
20000C00 Equity shares of Re.10/-each
20000000 Redeemable cumulative preference
shares of Rs. 10 each
(P.Y 200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each
and 20000000 Redeemable cumulate preference
shares of Rs. 10/- each)
issued:
14150100 Equity shares of Re.10/- each
1763500 17.5%Redeemable cumulative preference
shares of Rs. 10 each
6236500 14%Redeemable cumulative preference
shares of Rs. 10 each •

Subscribed and paid up:
a) 14150100 Equity shares of Re.10/- each, fully called up
(P.Y 141501000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each
fully called up)
!ess:calls unpaid
(Dues from Directors-nil-)

Of the above:
1) 11667 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each were allotted
as fully paid pursuant to terms of amalgamation
without payment received in cash
2) 400000 Equity shares of Re.10/- each allotted as fully
paid bonus shares on capitalisation of reserves.
3) 408240 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each allotted as fully
paid bonus shares on capitalisation of share premium
Account

316200 14%Redeemable cumulative preference shares of
Rs.10/-each
TOTAL

SCHEDULE B: RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) Capital Reserve
b) Capital Redemption Reserve
c) Share Premium
d) General Reserve
e) Special Reserve
Less: Goodwill •
TOTAL

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2008

2000.00

2000.00
4000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65

2215.01

1415.01

3.93

1411.08

31.62

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

2000.00

2000.00
4000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65

2215.01

1415.01

3.93

1411.08

31.62
1442.70

677.10
176.35
997.48
226.52
159.52

(545 .05)
1691.92

1442.70

299.58
176.35
997.48
226.52
159.52

(545.05)
1314.40
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I SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED

From others

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH

Unpaid Creditors being outstanding Bonds and Deposits
maturing after 31.03.2002 and Inter Corporate Deposit
(Secured by first charge of Co's financial assets, book
debts and pledge of shares)

SCHEDULE D: F XED ASSETS

COMPANY ASSETS

Land
Buildings
Office Furniture
and Equipment
Library books
Motor Car and other
Vehicles
Computer and
Accessories

TOTAL

ASSETS ON LEASE
Plant and Machinery
Motor Vehicles
Gas Cylinder
Furniture

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Gross Block (at cost)
As on
01.04.07

226.54
1067.53

564.53
5.34

13.04

1.29,

1878.27

1877.66
15.67
3.20

21.78

1918.3T

3796.58 .

Addition

0.00
4.31

2.21
0.00 '•

'4.08 •

• 0 .00

10.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

10.60

Deletion

189.20
463.86

8.03
5.34

3.94

1.29

671.66

98.82
0.00
000
0.00

98 82

770.48

As on
31.03.08

37.34 '
607.98

558.71
0.00

13.18

0.00

1217.21

1778.84
15.67
3.20

21.78

1819.49

3036.70 '

Upto
31.03.07

0.00
223.45-

1

453.73
4.33

9.49

1.28

692.28

1225.07
15.66
3.20

14.99

1258.92

1951.20

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2008

17516.83

Depreciatior
For the
Year

0.00
13.46

16.22
0.14

0.98

0.01

30.81

66.44
0.00
0.00
1.34

67.78

98.59

On Assets
Sold

0.00
59.98

5.77
4.47

3.06

1.29

74.57

53.11
0.00
0.00
0.00

53.11

127.68

2008 (Contd.) ^
Rs. in lakhs

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

21781.02

Rs. in lakhs
• •

Upto
31.03.08

0.00
176.93

464.18
0.00

7.41

0.00

648.52

1238.40
15.66

3.20
16.33

1273.59

1922.11

Net Block
As on
31.03.08

37.34
431.05

94.53
0.00

5.77

0.00

568.69

540.44
0.01
0.00
5.45,

545.90

1114.59

As on
31.03.07

226.54
844.08

110.80
1.01

3.55

0.01

1185.99

-

652.60
0.01
0.00
6.78

659.39

1845.38

SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008
(Contd.)

•

SCHEDULE E: INVESTMENTS
Long term:at cost
a) Government securities
6 year NSC at cost -
b)Trustee securities
1518 6.75% Tax Free US 64 Bonds of Rs.100/- each
83800 units of UTI- masterplus-91, of Rs. 10 each
6500 units of UTI- mastershare, of Rs. 10 each
c)Other Investments:
1 )Quoted Equity Shares
20000 Voltas Ltd. shares of Re. 1/- each •
2200 Tata Power Co. Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each

V

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2008

0.14

1.51
14.41
0.92

2.92
2.62

Rs. in lakhs

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

0.14

1.51
14.41
0.92

2.92
2.62

J
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/SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st
(Contd.)

16000 ICDS Ltd shares of Rs. 10 each ' :
56000 Centurian Bank of Punjab Ltd. shares of Rs. 10/- each
25000 Parekh Platinum Ltd. shares of Rs. 10/-each
10000 India Cements Capital and Finance Ltd.
shares of Rs. 10/-each

2)Unquoted Debentures
750 Jay Rapid Roller Ltd. Debentures of Rs.1000 each

3)Unquoted Equity Shares
3000 GICC Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each
2000 Shamrao Vittal Co-op.Bank Ltd.- shares of Rs.25 each
36368 Rajmahal Hotels Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each ;
58436 Mangala Investments Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each
40000 Lord Krishna Bank Ltd. shares of Rs-. 10 each
352000 Manipal Motors Pvt.Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each

600000 Manipal Home Finance Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each
65990 Manipal Springs Ltd. shares of Rs. 100 each
4000 MPL Finance and Leasing Ltd. shares of Rs. 10 each
116102'Manipal E'Commerce Ltd. shares of Rs. 10/- each
56928040 Kurlon Ltd. shares of Re.1/- each
171400 Premier Consolidated Capital Trust shares of
Rs. 10/-each
Investment in immovable Property, Land & Building
Partnership Firm •
4900Brookly Hills shares of Rs. 10/-each " .
750000 Manipal Automobiles Pvt.Ltd. shares of Rs. 10/- each
d)Mutual Funds t

54001.28 F T India - Balanced Fund (Growth) of Rs. 10/- each
@ Rs.15.62each • .
(Total market value of shares.debentures,trusty securities

and mutual funds - Rs. 155.50 lakhs)
TOTAL .

SCHEDULE F: CURRENT ASSETS
Considered good
Interest accrued on Investments • ,

Unsecured and Considered good
Commission arid rent receivable
Due for more than 6 months
Others

Sundry Debtors <
Due for more than 6 months
Others
Motor vehicles/machineries given on Hp contract

CURRENT YEAR
' 31.03.2008

6.59
6.84

24.06
1.50
•

7.50

0.30
0.50
0.76
1.50
0.00

35.28
60.40
66.32

1.65
11.61

1714.44
25.05

191.94
4.26"
0.98

75.00

8.44'

2267.46

0.79

651.05
2.61

985.86
53.15

2415.21

MARCH, 2008 >,

Re in lal<-h<5

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

6.59
0.00

, 24.06
1.50

7.50

0.30
0.50
0.76
1.50
6.84

35.28
60.40
66.32

1.65
11.61

1714.44
25.05

191.94
4.26
0.49

75.00

5.00

2263.51

4.15

725.19 -
1.38

1348.82
10.99

2919.88- J
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/SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008 >
' (Contd.) ' . '

Rs. in lakhs

Repossessed Vehicle at cost
Stock of Decreed Assets
Inventories ,
Stock of Stationery on hand at cost
Stamps in hand
Cash in hand
With scheduled bank in OD/ C/A
With scheduled bank in deposit A/c

TOTAL

SCHEDULE-G: LOANS AND ADVANCES

A)Secured ,
Demand loan .
Bills discounted .

B)Unsecured
Bills discounted
Advances for which the Company holds no other security
than Debtors Personal Security '
Other Deposit
Advance recoverable in cash or kind
Advance income-tax and TDS(less provision) -
Advance FBT

TOTAL

SCHEDULE-H : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

A) Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors
Matured Deposits with interest
Unclaimed deposits-investor
Unclaimed dividends
Delayed Period Interest . * .
Unclaimed Preference shares
Collection and other afccount
Interest accrued but not due
Liabilities for expenses

v :

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2008

4.71
131.95

0.08
0.99
0.21
9.26

63.70
642.33 ,

4961.90

559.54
85.40 .

285.47

3377.49
81.15

215.33
843.80

3.95

5452.13

307.22
192.98

0.48
0.00

505.75
0.00

505.60

20.55

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

9.97
150.48

0.08
0.99
0.17
8.59

74.22
693.71

5948.62'

804.86
' 118.70

306.83

3703.87
233.25
102.55
607.31

2.60

5879.97

180.29
234.89

0.41
0.72

160.17
2.86

523.85
0.00

22.95

J
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
(Contd.) ' '

SCHEDULE-H : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (contd.).

B)Provisions
ForNPA
For Reduction in value of Investments
Taxation provision
Provision for FBT

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 1: INCOME FROM OPERATION
Hire Purchase Charges .
Interest on Investments
Lodging Business
Income from Recovery of Decreed Assets

TOTAL

SCHEDULE J: OTHER INCOME
Miscellaneous Receipts
Service Charges
Income from House Property
Dividend Income
- Long Term:
-Others .
Bad Debts Recovered
Profit on sale of assets/investments
Interest Remission
Rent Receipt

TOTAL

SCHEDULE K: INTEREST EXPENDITURE

Others

TOTAL

SHEETASON31st

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2008

1262.28
271.11
306.47
, 3.60-

3376.04

133.56
32.65
4.55

11.23

181.99

0.49
3.98

27.49

114.70
91.60

2077.52
117.43
11.50

2444.71

351.37

: 351.37

MARCH, 2008
Rs. in lakhs

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2007

1262.28 j
274.99

8.53
0.00

2671.94

I
• 154.30

39.13
4.80

15.99

214.22
!

8.89
17.02
28.06

121.31
73.38
14.36
39.52
6.55

^Q9.Q3_

160.66

160.66

J
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2008
(Contd.) ,

SCHEDULE L,: ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Charges
Bad Debts
Bank Charges .
Commission
Compensation Charges paid
Computer and other Sen/ice Charges
Contribution to Provident and other Funds
Debenture Issue Expenses
Electricity Charges •
Filing Fees
Fire and other Insurance Premium '
General Charges
Gratuity
Loss on Sale of Investments
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Office Maintenance
Other Repairs
Postage and Telephone Charges
Printing and Stationery
Professional and Legal Expenses .
Directors Sitting Fee -SNC Meeting
Recovery expenses on Decreed Assets
Reimbursement of Recovery Expenses
Remuneration to Auditors
Audit Fees
Certification Charges
Out of Pocket Expenses
Rental Expenditure
Repairs taBuildings
Salary and Bonus
Sales Tax
Share Issue Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses
Stamp duty paid
Taxes and License •
Travelling Expenses
Vehicle Maintenance

TOTAL

V

Rs. in lakhs

CURRENTYEAR
31.03.2008

0.88
370.38

0.79
. 18.59

1.20
11.57

7.08
0.00
5.13
1.51
0.70

•15.50
2.15
0.00
0.85

• 0.24
0.00
0.40

12.00
2.65

22.42
1.45
1.94
1.62

2.44
0.25
0.40

11.75
4.78

66.32
0.00
0.47
4.93
0.01
4.28
9.86
4.31

* 588.85

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03,2007

11.76
470*98

3.55
13.31
1.20

16.47
7.41
0.75
5.22

. 1.51
0.50

• 20.04
1.86

113.13
0.00
0.29
2.80
3.00

10.19
2.27

19.59
0.00

, 0.95
3.51

2.43
0.25
0.42
8.09
8.29

70.76
5.49
0.23
5.51
0.01
7.14
9.44
5.59

833.94 .

J
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India

India

India

India

76.00%

99.99%

; 100.00%

99.99%

SCHEDULE - M: ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
12 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2008:

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:

a) The Subsidiary Companies considered in consolidation are:

Name of the Company Country of Extent of holding and
Incorporation voting powers on

31.03.2008

EL'DORADO INVESTMENTS CO. PVT.LTD.

MAHARASHTRAAPEX ASSET MANAGEMENT CO:LTD.

RIVIERASTEELS PVT.LTD.

CRIMSON ESTATE & PROPERTIES PVT.LTD.

b) The following Fellow Subsidiary Companies have also been considered:

Name of the Company Extent of holding by EL DORADO
INVESTMENTS CO. PVT.LTD
on 31.03.2008 .

EL'DORADO SHARE SERVICES PVT.LTD 89.98%

DAGNY INVESTMENTS PVT.LTD 99.82%

c) The Financial Statements of Maharashtra Apex Corporation Ltd, its subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of the
Parent Co., i.e., year ended 31 st March, 2008.

2. Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of'the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line
basis by adding together like items of assets,' liabilities, income and expenses. Inter-Company
balances and transactions have been fully eliminated. ' (

3. Accounting and Income recognition:

a) The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) The income from Bank Deposits and Government Securities are accounted on accrual basis.
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c) Dividend on shares, Interest on Debentures, income from Non-Performing Assets and Overdue
Compensation, Income from suitfiled accounts and Miscellaneous Income are accounted as and when
received.

4. Fixed Assets are stated at original cost less depreciation after taking into-consideration the lease
adjustment account wherever necessary. -

j 5. All expenses are accounted on accrual basis except interest for the year on deposits/bonds which
i arecalculatedupto31.3.2002aspertheSchemeof Arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'bie High Court
I - ofKarnataka.

6. investments are long-term investments and are valued at cost. The management is of the opinion
j that the diminution in the value are temporary and the provision already made to recognize the

decline is sufficient (Refer Note No.B.3)

7. Depreciation is charged at the rates and in the manner specified in the Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956.

8. CurrentAssets •

i) . Stock on hire is valued at agreement values less amount received, unrealized, unmatured finance
charges and future taxes and insurance,

ii) Repossessed Stock is valued at cost. ,

9. Cost of borrowings is charged to revenue except interest not accounted as per Note A(5).

10. Retirement Benefits: Contributions are made to the recognized Provident Fund in accordance with
the rules. The Company's liability in respect of gratuity is covered by the Group Gratuity Policy of LIC
of India. -

11. Earning Per Share: The EPS is computed by dividing the Profit after tax for the period by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

12. Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed by way of Notes on accounts.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. As per the Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement of the holding company sanctioned by the High
Court of Karnataka under section 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 vide its order dated
08.10.2004 and filed With the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka on 15.12.2004, which is the
effective date, the holding company:

a) has not carried on any business of non-banking financial company during the year except recoveries
of advances done in earlier years and repayment of liabilities.
b) has started repaying the deposits/bonds as per the terms of the Scheme and the total reduction
in liability during the year amounted to Rs.4306.10 lakhs. - '•

2. Though the holding company is incurring losses since 2001 and its substantial funds are blocked in
non- performing assets, the accounts have been, prepared on going concern basis, as it has started
implementing the scheme sanctioned by the High Court of Karnataka. and the management is of the
view that the company will be able to recover its dues from most of the borrowers/debtors and
monitor effectively the deficit in operations.
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3. The holding company has not made the provisions as required under the RBI prudential norms
after 1st April, 2000 since the management is hopeful of recovery and is of the view that the
provisions already made in the books are sufficient to meet the loss. When compared to the
previous year, there is reduction in total provisions at the end of the year as detailed below:

(Rs. in lakh)

a) Provision for non-performing assets (1155.43)

b) Provision for diminutionin the value of investments 200.00

c) De-recognition of Income on Non-Performing Assets (200.46)

Total short provision as on 31.03.2007 : Rs.86.18crore

4. Current assets, Loans & Advances and Sundry Debtors include:

i. Due from officers of the holding Company Rs.1.35 lakh,
ii. Dues from Private Limited Companies in which Directors are interested -

Sundry Debtors of Rs.2.73 lakh.

5. In the books of thaholding company, the difference between the face value of bonds/deposits and
the amount paid in full and final settlement of the same under hardship as per the Scheme Rs.377.53
lakh is transferred to capital reserve.

6. Contingent Liabilities:
i) Suits against the Molding company for damages not acknowledged as debt
Rs.1.29lakh. ' '
ii) No provision is made in the accounts for disputed income-tax liability aggregating to Rs.468.97 t a k h
for the assessment years 1992-93 to 2001-02 as the appeals filed by the Company are pending
disposal,The same has been adjusted by the Departmenttowards refund due.
iii)No provision is made in the accounts for the disputed sales tax liability amounting to Rs. 17.54
lakh for the Assessment Year 1994-35 to 1996-97 as the. appeal filed by the Company is pending
disposal. . - .
iv) Arrears of Cumulative Fixed Dividend from 3*1.03.2001 to maturity date for redemption Rs. 17.14
lakh. ' , : • .

7. - Deferred Tax

The holding company has not accounted Deferred Tax Asset resulting from accumulated losses and
excess depreciation claimed in Income-tax, because of uncertainty of availability of sufficient future
taxable income. Deferred tax liability represent that of the Subsidiaries.

8. Related Party Disclosures

Key Management Personnel: - .

Smt Shanthi R Pai
Sri GARego
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'9. Earning Per Share
(Rs.in lakh)

Description March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

a) Net profit/loss available for equity
shareholders (in lakh) numerator used,
for calculation •

b) Weighted Av/erage no. of Equity
Shares used as denominator for calculation
of Earning per Share

Basic/ Diluted- EPS

1348.18

(Nos.)
1,41,50,100

9.53

(432.21)

(Nos.)
14,15,01,000

(0.30)

10. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever Necessary.

G A REGO
Executive Director

S R GOWDA
Director

Manipal
August 18, 2008

K B SHETTY
Director

] M PANDEY -
Company Secretary

As per our attached
Report of even date,
or RAO & SWAMI
Chartered Accountants '

PVSHENOY
Partner

Membership No.020205

Udupi
August 18, 2008
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/ " ' CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR
•.

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit after tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for:
Provision for taxation
Provision for dimunition in value of investments
Lease Equalisation .
Depreciation
Interest paid
Investments Income -
Interest Remission •
Dividend Received .
Non Cash items
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Share issue expenses debited to P/L A/c
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables
Cash generated from Operations
Interest paid ' .
Direct tax Paid ;
Net Cash from operating activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities: %,
Purchase of Fixed assets

' Sale of Fixed assets
Purchase of Investments
Sale Of Investments
Interest received on Investments
Dividend received .
Net Cash from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital
(Decrease)/lncrease in Long Term Borrowings
Dividends Paid for earlier year*
Share issue expenses
Capital reserves
Unclaimed Preference Shares Paid off
Net Cash from Financing Activities _
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C]
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the
Beginning of the year . ',
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Current Year
31.03.2008

1348.16

301.79
(3.88)

(58.39).
. 98.59
351.37
(32.65)

(117.43)
(114.70)

0.00
(2077.52)

: 0.85
0.47

(303.13)
1353.37
704.10

1754.34
. (0.00)
(237.84)

1,516.50

(10.60)
2550.44

(0.47)
0.00

36.01
114.70

2690.08

(4,264.19)
(0.72)-
0.00
0.00
(286)

(4267.77)
(61.19)

776.69
715.50

Note: "Includes Unclaimed Dividend Transferred to Investor
education and protection fund

ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2008. "~ \
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Previous Year
31.03.2007

" •

(432.21)

2.28
59.44

(209.98)
109.22
160.66
(39.13)

0.00
(121.31)
553.47

0.00
0.00

. ' 0.00
82.44

999.06
(57.28)

1024.22
(0.49)

(20.17)
1003.56

(77:94) •
14.17
0.00

17.34
37.39

121.31
112.27

(1,100.17) "
(0.01)
0.75

187.18
0.00

"(912.25)
(203.58)"

573.11
776.69 -

Manipal GAREGO KBSHETTY- SR GOWDA JMPANDEY
August 18,2008 Executive Director Director Director Company Secretary

V - y
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS.

Your D rectors take pleasure in presenting the 13* Annual Report end Audited Statement of
Accounts oftho Company for the year ended 31* March, 2006,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

A brief 'eport of the performance of the Company is.detalted here below:

Particulars

Total Income
ProfM Loss) before Depreciation, Tax & Provisions
Provision for Depreciation
Provision 'cr U ings benefifTax
Provision for Diminution in the value of Investments
Currant Deferred Tax credit
Prcfit/(Lossj after Tai

(Amount in Rupees)

Year Ended 31-03-2008

11.61.044
(3,22,609)
. 14.412

(1.028)
3,87,600

20,383
77.94!

?

a)

bl

e)

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not I6commend any dividend In orderto conserve the resources.

«)
PERSONNEL .

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits prescribed
under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules. 1975. \ f)

CONSERVATION OJ ENERGY, TECHNOLOgY, ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

As youi Company is not engaged in manufacturing activities, there is no information to submit in
respect of INe 4bcve

AUDITORS • '

M/s Vasudtv Pai S Co.. Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company hold of(k» till the (II)
conclusion of the foith coming Annual General Meeting and are eligible Tor reappointment.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBIUHY3TATIN16NI

t A3rRquireduriderSectii>n217(2AA}oflheCompaniesAct,1956,yourDirectorscorifiFinlriat-

estimates made by management, as welt as evaluating the overall financial statement \
presentation. We believethatour audit provides a reasonable basis for oui opinion. ,

We report as follows:

As required by ins Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by
Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Central
Government of IncjHa, in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4
and 5 of the said order to the extent applicable to the Company during the year.

. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that

We have obtained all'the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by tha
Company so far as it appears from our examination of (he books;

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt,with by this report ars in
agreement with (he books of account;

. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
Sectlon2UoftneCompanlesAct, 1956;

On the basis of ihe written representations received from the Directors afi on 31V

March 2006 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of
the Directors fe disqualified as on 31" March 2008 from being appointed as a Director
in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Aci, 1956;

in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giv&n to us, the said accounts, read together with the Significant Accounting Poiictes
and the Notes on Accounts in SchetiuU 7'. give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1953 in Ihe manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting principles generally acceptad in India:

in the case of the Balance Sheai,' of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31"
March 200B;And

in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit Of the Company for the year
'ended on thatdate.

' fo r VASUDEV PAI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation reteting to material departures.

b) appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ao as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs or the Company as on 31st March, 2008 and of the
pi ofit of the Company for the year ended as on that date.

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 1.
reootds in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities

d) the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis

ByOrderoftheBoard,

Place: Bangalore
Date : 3 7 2008

VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Chartered AccouMtan is,
S-401. Manipai Centre, 47, Dickenson Road. Bangalore 560042

AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of v
MabaraslraApex Asset Management Limited

We have audited the attached Balance SheetofMaharastraApexAssetManagernientLimftedasat .
31" March 2008 and also (he Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Art audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant

Place: Bangalore
Daied: 03.07.2008

T. VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

ANN EX LIRE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report of'even date

a) The Company has maintained records showing certain particulars of fixed assets.

b) During the year, the management has not pliysica.lv verified the fixed assets, in
the absence of physical verification of fixed assets, the discrepancies between the
physical stock of fixed assets and the book records have not been arrived at.

c) During the year, the Company has disposed of Its fixed assets, which would
not affect the going concern concept of the1 Company.

In our opinion, the Company has, maintained proper records showing the details of
stock of decree debts, which have been reflected under the head Current Assets.
The Company does not have any other inventory, hence clauses ii (a) to ii (c) are not
applicable.

(a) The Company has not granted secured or unsecured loans to Companies, Firms
or Other Parties covered under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, except
interest free advance to its Holding Company. The balance outstanding as receivable
as at 31" March 2008 and the maximum balance outstanding during the year are
Rs. 194.95 lakhs and Rs.194.9Glakhsrespedively(PY:Rs.178.41 lakhs a n d R s .
178,41 lakhs).

(b) The terms and conditions of such advances are not, in OUT opinion, prima facie,
prejudicial to trie Interest of the Company.

(c) There is no stipulation in respect of repayment of the above-referred advance.

(d) The Company has not taken secured or unsecured loan from companies, firms or
other parties listed in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act.
1956.

MRACL 64th Annual Report 2007-08 60



Maharashtra Apex Asset
Management Company Limited

19.

20.

21.

In our opinion, there are adequate Internal control procedures commensurate with
the size of the Company and nature of its business with regard to the purchase c

fixed assets and for the recovery of decree debts. During the course of audit, no
major weakness ha3 been noticed in the internal controls.

In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pwsuance of Section
301 of the Companies Act 1956. to the best of our knowledge and belief

a)The transactions that needed to be entered into the/register have been so entered.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public within tha meaning ol
Section 56Aartd 5&AA£f the Companies Aci, 1956 and Rutes framed there unoer.

The internal audit functions have been carried out during trie year by the staff of the
Holding Company appointed by the management, which has been commensurate
wfai the size of the Company and nature of its bustnesi.

The Centra] Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
Section209{1){d)oftheCompafiie3Act1956foranyoftheproductsofthe Company.

(a) Tha Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed, statutory dues
tnciuding Income-tax and other statutory dues 16 the extent applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities during tho you and there were no arrears under the above
head which were due for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable as at the dose of the year.

(b) Keeping in view the present operations of the Company, the statutes relating to
Sales Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Wealth-Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty. Service Tax and Cess are not applicable to the Company.

(c) There are no dues on account of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth
Tax, Excise Duty and other statutory dues as at 31.03.08, which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has accumulated losses at the end of the current financial year, which
is loss than 50 percent of its net wortrt However the Company has incurred cash
tosses during the current financial year and also in the immediately preceding
financial year. - ,

The Company has not borrowed any amounts from banks, financial institutions or
from debenture holders during the year under Audit. >

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and otbe* securities.

The Company is not a chit fund or a rudhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the
provisions of ciause 4(xill} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has maintained proper records of transactions and contracts in
respect of dealing in securities and other investments and timely entries have been
made therein. All shares and other investments have been held by the Company in
its own name.

BALANCE SHEET AS-AT 31.03.2008

DESCRIPTION

SOURCE OF FUNDS

a) Share Capita!

b) Reserve £ Surplus
i) Genera! Reserve

c) Deferred Tax Liability (Nat)

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

a) Fixed Assets
!) Gross Block
i) Depredation

3) Investments

c) Current Assets

d) Loans & Advances

e) Current Liabilities & Provisions

g) Profit & Loss Account
(Debit Balance)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES NOTES TO THE
ACCOUNTS

SCH

A

. B

c

D

E

F

G

1

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
date

Director

AS AT 31.03.2008
(Amount in Rupees)

50P58000

1471275

51729275

. -

- .

.1527920

13405907

19502784

32908690.

(70231)

17362806

51729275

AS AT 31.03.2007
(Amount in Rupees]

50258000

1471275

28386

51757663

678040
(575280)

102/b(J

1140320

15251202

17872852

33124054

(50297)

17440836

51757063

As per ourreportof even

For VASUDEV PAI &CO
Chartered Accountant

Director
(Vasudeva Pai)

Proprietor
The Company has not given guarantee for loans talon by others frofn Banks and
financial institutions.

PLACE Bangalore.-
DATE: 03.07.2008

The Company has not availed any Term loan during the year. Thereforethe provisions
Gfdause4(xvi)cflneCompanies(AuditorReport)Order2003as amended are not
applicable to tho company.

The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis that have been used for
long-term Investment.

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2008

DESCRIPTION

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act 1956.

The Company has notraised any monies by way of public issue during the year.

The Company hasnot raised any monies by way of debenture issue during the year.

There were no frauds on or by the Company which have, been noticed or reported
during the yearthat causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

INCOME

a) Income, from Recovery of Decreed Assets
b) Custodian Charges received
c) Interest received on Bank Deposits

fTDS Rs. 2741/-. PV: 3874/-)
d) Interest received on IT refunds

Place: Bangalore
Daled: 03.07.2008

for VASUDEV PAI 4 CO.
.Chartered Accountants

T. VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

EXPENDITURE

a) Administrative Expenses
b) Loss on sale of Investments
c) Bad Debts written-oft
d) Depreciation '

AS AT 31.03.2001
(Amount in Rupees)

1123086
. 24872

12093

555245
0

928408
14412

1498065

AS AT 31.03.2007
[Amount In Rupees)

1599172
18572
17259

548415
11313000
1671152
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' ProfitbeforeTax/(Loss)
Less: Fringe Benefit Tax
Add : Provision lor Diminution in the value of

Investments

Add: Current Deferred Tax Credit

Profit afterTax/(Loss)

Add/ (Less): Balance b/f from previous year

(337021)
(1026)

387600
49553

28388

77941

(17440836)

(11914382)
0

(3603280)
(15517662)

3896

(15513766)

(1927070)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors As per our report of even date
For VASUDEV PAIS CO..
Chartered Accountants,

TVASUDEVPAI
Proprietor

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 03.07.2008

SCHEDULES AS AT11.01.2MS

DESCRIPTION

SCHEDULE-A

SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorised Share Ca prtal
55.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each

b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
50,25,800 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-uch"

('out of the above, 50,25,100
Equity Shares are held
by the Molding Company)

SCHEDULE-B

RESERVES « SURPLUS

a)General Reserve

ASATI1 .a i . i 0U
(Amount In Rupees)

ASAT11.03.2007
(Amount In Rupees)

55000000

50258000

SCHEDULES ASAT31.0l.2V0>

SCHEDULE-0

INVESTMENTS
a)Unquoted(atoost)

i) 32000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
of Manipal Springs Pvt.Ltd.

6)152000 Equity Shares ofRs.10/-each -
of Manipal Motors Pvt.Ltd.

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of
Investments.

SCHEDULE-E

CURRENT ASSETS
a) Stock of Decreed Assets
b)Sundry Debtors

OMangala Investments Ltd.
c) Cash in hand
d) Cash with schedule Bank

I) In CurrentAccounts

ASAT31.0J.2O08
(Amount In Rupees)

AS AT 11.03.2007
(Amount In Rup—s)

4743600

(3215680)

1527920

13195475

134000
MOO

73432
13405907

4743600

(36032*0)

1140320

15047985

134000

69217
15251202

SCHEDULED

LOANS > ADVANCES

a) Advance Recoverablelrom Holding Company
b) Advance Recoverable m cash or in kind
c) Advance Tax &TDS

194946S8
1481
6615

19502784

SCHEDULES AS AT 31.03.2001

DESCRIPTION

SCHEDULE.O

CURRENT LIABILITIES * PROVISIONS

A CURRENT LIABILITIES: -
a)Liat>ility for Expenses
b) Other Liabilities

SCHEDULE-H

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

a) Book Keeping charges
b) Bank charges
c) Computer Maintenance
d) Filing Fees paid
e) Debt recovery expenses
0 Decreed Assets Recovery Expenses _
g) Office Expenses
h) Printings Stationeries
(Rental Expenditures
) Reimbursement of Recovery Expenses
Telephone charges reimbursed
Traveling expenses reimbursed

k) Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
) Auditors Remuneration

i)Au«Fee> .
il) Out of Pocket Expenses

ASATH.°3.20M
(Amount in Rupees)

70231

70231

6000
1858

17155
11169
4852

194405
14356
10S5S
24000

157418
9524
4852

85338

10O00
3460

13460

555246

17841438
16546
14870

17872652

ASAT31.0J.2007
(Amount In Rupees)

49705
589 .

50297

6000
391

1805*
6018
5863

94927
12465
14056
24000

350649

11224
4576

15800

548415

•
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AND BALANCE SHEET AS
AT 31ST MARCH 2008:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. System of Accounting:
The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and also in accordance

. with the accounting standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by the Company
on the basis of a going concern.

b. Recognition of Income and Expenditures:
AH items of income and expenditure having a material bearing on the financial
statements are recognised on accrual basis. However dividend is accounted on receipt
basis.

c. Investments:
AH Investments are long term in nature and carried at cost. Provision for diminution in
the vaJue of long term investment is made only if such decline is other than temporary in
the opinion of the management. '

d. Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

e. 0 Depreciation:
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Written Down Value method at the
rales and in the manner prescribed in the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act. 1956.

F. ' provision for FBT, Income Tax and Deferred Tax:
Provision for FBT & Income Tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of the Fringe Benefit Tax and Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax resulting from liming difference' between book and taxable profit is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognised and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be
realised in future.

2. In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances are of the value stated,
and realisable in the ordinary course of business. Provisions have been made for all
known liabilities and areadequate.

Contingent Liability - Nil

Related Party Disclosure.

Related Party Relationship Nalure of Transaction 2007-06 2006-07
Dr./(cr.) Rs Dr./(cr/) Rs

MRAC Ltd. Holding Company Reimbursemant of
Recovery expenses (net) 418548 501634

Unsecured Advances
Recoverable' 19494687 17841436

• Outstanding as of 3 f March 2008
AM the above are transacted in the normal course of business.

5. The Deferred tax during the year for timing difference is accounted using tax rates/laws
that have been enacted, the net difference arising thereon credited to Profit & Loss
Account.

Details of Deferred Tax - Assets & Liabilities;

Particulars Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Current Year Deferred Tax (Assets)/
• Liability as at Charge/(Credit) Liability as at

01-04-2007 31-03-2008

Difference Between
The Book 4 Tax:
Depreciation 28.388/-

There are no separate reportabie segments as per Accounting Standard on Segment
Reporting (AS 17)
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Crimson Estates &
Properties Pvt. Ltd.

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share:

Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the, equity
shareholders by the numberof equity shares as gnder:

DIRECTORS'KEPGRT

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the Twenty First Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the" year ended on 31sfMarch 2003.

WORKING -
During the year under review, your Company posted a net toss of Rs. 1.13 lacs (PV: Rs. 24.55
lakhs) after meottng necessary expenditure and provision for taxation. Your Directors continue
their efforts to improve the working of the Company.

DIVIDEND
In view of loss during the year, your Directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend for
the year under review.

Considering the current status of investments, adequate provision has been made for ° ! ? T
E £ ? K ? , £ i S E ™ S L B I L I 1 7 S T A T E M E N T A S RE°U>RE° UNDER SECTION 217(2AA)

Ihediminuttoninthevalueofinvestments. OFTHECOMPANIESACX1956:

The Company has not made an/ provision for Taxation, as there are no taxable |n»mpllanceofSection217(2AA).asinco(poratedbytheCornpanies(Amendment)Acl.2000,
incomeorboDkprofitasdefinedunderSection115JBofthe!nco™>TaxAct. mtheCompamesAct,1956,yourd.rectorsconfirmthat.

NetPront/(loss)ar)erTax
AddM/LessHPriorYear Adjustments
Net Profit/f Loss) attributable to Equity
Share Holders
Numberos Equity Snares used as
Denominator for calculating Basic EPS
Basic Earning Per Share of Rs. 10/- each

2007-08
(R?)

77941
Nil

77941

5025800
0.02

2006-07
(Rs.)

(1*513766)
Nil

(15513766)

5025800
(3.08)

10. Figures (of previous year have Deen regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors As per our report of even date
- ForVASUDEVPAI&CO.,

Chartered Accountants,

TVASUDEVPAI
Director Director Proprietor

Place ; Bangalore
Dated : 03.07.2008

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART (V
OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES

ACT, 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. REGISTRATION DETAILS:
Registration Mo.
State Code
Balance Sheet date

2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:
Public Issue
Rights issue
Bonus Issue
Private Placement
Further Issue

16B81
08
31.03.2008

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

3. POSITION OFMOBIL1SATIONANODEPLOYHENT OF FUNDS:
(Rs. In lakhs)
Total liabilities: : 517.29
TotaiAssets: ' : ' 517.29
SourcesofFunds:
Paid-up Capital : 502.58
Reserves & Surplus ': 14.71

Application of funds:
Net Fixed Assets
Investments
Net Current Assets
Accumulated Losses

PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:
Turnover
Total Expenditure
Profit/,;toss) before Tax
Profit/doss) after Tax
Earning per Share {Rs.)
Dividend Rate

5. Generic names of three principal
products/ services of Company

For and on behaJf of Board of Directors

DIRECTOR
Place: Bangalore
Date: 03.07.2008

15.28
328.38
173.63

11.61
14.98
(3.37)
0.78
0.02

; Not applicable

a) That in tha preparation of the accounts for tba financial year ended 31st March 2008. the
applicable, accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting • policies and applied them
• consistently end made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so

as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end or the
financial yearand of the Loss of the Company for the year under review;

c) That the directors have taken proper and sufficient care (or the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other inegulartties;

d) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March
2008 on a' going concern' basis.

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

lntermsofSection383(A)oftheCompaniesAct, 1956, the Company has obtained a Secretarial
Compliance Report from a Practicing whole time Company Secretary and same Is enclosed.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made there under.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has no activities relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption.
There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under consideration.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company had no employees of the category mentioned in Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act. 1988.

M/s. VASUDEV PAI & CO.. Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company hold office till the
conclusion of forth coming Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
* - .

Chairman
Place :Mumbai
DATED: 30.06.2008

VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
S-401, Manlpal Centre, Dickenson Road, Bangalore 560 042

AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of Crimson Estate and Properties Pvt. Ltd.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of CRIMSON ESTATE AND PROPERTY
PRIVATE LIMITED as at 31 * March 2008 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the yearended
on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.
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We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those Standards require (het we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in (he >
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overaii financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report as follows:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by
Companies .Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 Issued by the Central
Governmr.nl of Inrtia. in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5
ofthe said Order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that;

a) Wa have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our .
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposesof our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of the books;

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of

' Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

ej On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31"
March 2008 and taken on record by the Board .of Directors, we report that none
of the Directors is disqualified as on 31" March 2008 from being appointed as a
Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies
Act, 1956; • ,

f) In our opinion, and to the bast of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts, read together with, the Significant
Accounting PoHdes and the Notes on Accounts in Schedule '10*. give the Information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required give a true and fair
view in conformity With the accounting principles generally accepted in India; *

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31"
March 2008: And

(H) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the Loss of the Company for the
year ended on lhatdate.

forVASUDEVPAIiCO..
• Chartered Accountant

Place: Mumbal
Dated: 30.06 2008

T.VASUDEVPAI
Proprietor

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report of even data 13.

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed asset

14.
b) Fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the year,
which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its fixed asset.

. 15.
c) During the year, the Company has not disposed of any part of fixed asset, which
would affect the going concern of the Company.

(a) As explained to us. the inventory has been physically.verified during the year by 16.
the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. .

(b) in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 17.
procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

18.
(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of Inventory, the Company has
maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records. 19.

(a) The Company has granted interest free unsecured loan to Director covered in the
Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the balance
outstanding at the end of the year is Rs. 5 lakhs (PY: Rs. 5 lakhs). The maximum. 20
balance outstanding is Rs. 5 lakhs (PY: Rs. 5 lakhs).

(b) There rs no stipulation In respect of repayment of principal amount of the above '
advance.

(c) In the absence of the repayment term* and conditions, we are unable to form an
opinion about its recoverability.

(a) The Company has taken interest free unsecured advance from Hiding Company
listed in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Ac:, 1056 and
the balance outstanding as payable to the Holding Company as at 31" March 2006 is
Rs. 3.97 lakhs (PY: Rs. 373 lakhs) The maximum balance outstanding during the
year is Rs. 3.97 lakhs.

(b) The" terms and conditions of such advance are not, in our opinion, prima facia,
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) There is no stipulation in respect of repayment of principal amount of the above
advance.

In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of Section
301 of the Companies Act 1956. to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) The transactions that heeded to be entered into the register have been so entered.

In our opinion, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with
the size of the Company and nature of (ts business for purchess of fixed assets and
for the sale of goods and services. During me course of Audit we have not observed
any major, weakness in internal controls.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public arid consequently the
provisions of Section 58A & 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules (ranted
there under and directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India are not applxable.

The Internal audit functions have been cainod out during the year by the staff of the
Holding Company appointed by the management, which has been commensurate with
the size ofthe Company and natureof its business.

According to the information and explanations given to us Central Government has not'
prescnfbe<jniairrtenanceofcostracordSurHiarSectron209(1){d)oftheCorr!pantesAct,
1956.

i) The. Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Income-Tax dues with the appropriate authorities and there were no arrears under tho
above head which were due for more than six months from the date they became
payable as at the close of the year.

ii) Keeping in view the present operations of the Company the statutes relating to F8T.
Sales Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Wealth-Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Investors Education and Protection Fund and Cess are not applicable to
the Company. - '

iii)There are no dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, FBT, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax and Cess have been disputed and lying pending as at the close of the year.

The Company does not have accumulated losses exceeding 50% of its net worth as at
the end of th« year and has incurred cash looses during the current financial year and
also in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us the Company has not
borrowed any amounts from, banks, financial institutions or from debentures holders
during the year under Audit.

According to the ihformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans and advances on the basis of security byway of pfedge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

In our opinion the Company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit Fund/Society.
Therefore Clause 4(xlli) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 is not
applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not dealt or traded In shares, securities, debentures
and ofoer investments. Therefore the provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order 2003 as amended are not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from any banks or financial institutions.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not availed any term loan during the year accordingly Clause 4(xvi) of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year no funds have
been raised on short-term basis, which have been used for any long-term investment.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Ad , 1956.

The Company has not issued any debentures and hence no securities required lo be
created in respect thereof.
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21. The Company has not raised any money through a public issue during the year.

22. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

for VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Chartered Accountant

Place. Mumbai
Dated: 30.06.2008

T. VASUDEV, PAI
Propnetor •

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2008

DESCRIPTION- •

SOURCE OF FUND:
a) Share Holders' Funds:
' Share Capital

b) Reserves & Surplus:
Profit & Loss Account

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
a) Fixed Assets

Gross Block
Less: Depreciation
Net Block

b) Investments

c) Current Assets, Loans &
Advances:
Inventories
Sundry Debtors
Cash & Bank Balance
Loans & Advances

Less:
Current Liabilities & Provisions:
Current Liabilities
Provisions
Net Current Assets

d) Profit & Loss Account

Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes to the Accounts

ASAT3t.03.2O08

1812937
1194023)

618914

4110970

2162163
18000000

AS AT 31.03.2007

1812937
(1161449)

' 651488

4110970

7800
9330834
139949

2707457
12186040

2049369
18000000

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 30.06.2008

As per our report of even date
for VASUOEV PAI« CO.,
Chartered Accountant

(T VASUDEV PAI)
. Proprietor

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2008

DESCRIPTION

INCOME
a) Rental Income

(TOS: NIL, PY: Rs.57620/-)
b) Misc. income
c) Misc. Income
c) Closing Stock

EXPENDITURE
a) Opening Stock
b) Administrative expenses
c) Depreciation

Profit before Tax
Provision for diminution in valui

31.03.2008
(Rupees)

7800
60936
32574
121310

(112785)

11.03.2007
(Rupees)

of investments
Provision for Taxation

Profit after Tax

Income Tax of earlier years

Balance brought forward
from previous year
Profit/Loss Carried forward to
Balance Sheet

Significant Accounting Policies•». 10
Notes on Accounts

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 30 06.2008

.(112785)

(2340400)
(48000)

(2454929)

(2049369)

As per our report of even date
for VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Chartered Accountant

(T VASUDEV PAI)
Proprietor

SCHEOULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH 2008

SCH DESCRIPTION AS AT 31.03.08
Rs.

1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
20,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10A each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
18.00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/-

. each fully paid-up
(of the above 1799950 Eq Shares are held by
the holding Company) •

(C) Investments in immovable property
Land & Building

- Less: Provision for Diminution In value
of Investments

Marttet value of Quoted Investments

4 INVENTORIES:
(As taken valued and certified by the Management
at lower of cost or market value)

5, SUNDRY DEBTORS (Considered Good)
.More than Six months

6 CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cash on hand
Balance with Scheduled Bank In Current Account

7 LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, Considered good) •
Advance to Director
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received
Deposits with others
Advance Tax & TDS <

8 CURRENT LIABILITIES * PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities:
Sundry Creditors
Other Liabilities
Advance from Holding Company

; Creditors for Expenses

Provisions:
- Provision for taxation

9 ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCIAL &
OTHER EXPENSES

Secretarial Charges
Professional Fees
Auditors Remuneration
Maintenance Charges
Accounting charges
Office Expenses
Property Tax paid

(2340400)
4<i6970~
215850

500000

8500
12811
13720
24159
9000
4565

80936

AS AT 31.03.07
Ws.

96389
43560

0
11509
13950

244952
9000
1233
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r NOTES FORMING PARTOF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008.

Schedule -10

A) Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Accounting Concepts:

The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and atso in accordance with the
accounting standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistentty by the Company on the basis of a going
concern.

b) Recognition of Income and Expenditure
j. All items of income and expenditure have a material bearing on the financial

statements are recognised on acerual basis,
ii. Dividend income is accounted on receipt basis.

c) Investments; . •-- ' , '

Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investment is
made only, If such decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the Management.

d) Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are capitalized at cost inclusive of legal and /or installation expenses.

e) Depreciation: ~ •

Depreciation is provided under the "Written Down Value Method" at rates provided by Schedule
XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

f) Stock-in-Trade:

Shares. Debentures A Securities are valued at lower of the cost or market value.

g) Provision for FBT, Income Tax and Deferred Tax

Provision for FBT & Income tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under
theprovisionsofthelncomeTaxAct1961. '

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference* between book and taxable profit is accounted for
using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. The Deferred tax asset Is recognised and carried forward only if It is significant.

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are realisable in the
ordinary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities have been made and are
adequate.

2. Quantitative information in pursuance of Part II of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

4. BesicEarnlngperShare:

Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by
number of equity shares as under .

Opening Stock
Equity Shares-quoted

Purchases
Equity Shares-quoted

Closing Stock
Equity Shares-quoted

3103.08
. Qty. Amount

Rs.

1088 7800

1088 '7800

31.03.07
Qty.' Amount

Rs.

638 7800

437"

.1088 '7800

As taken valued and certified by the Management at lower of cqst or market value.
Represents Bonus shares.

3. Related party disclosure:

Related Party

MRACL
Pranav Sanghvi

Relationship

Holding Company
Director

Nature of transaction

Other liabilities
Advance Recoverable

Outstanding as at
31.0408 Rs.

397381/-(Cr.)
500008/-(Dr.)

Net Prbftt/(Loss) after Tax
Add(+)/Less(-) Prior Year Adjustments
Net ProfW(Loss) attributable to Equity '
Share Holdera
Number os Equity Shares used as
Denominator for calculating Basic EPS
Basic Earning Per Share of Rs.10/- each

2007-08
(Rs.)

(112785)
(9)

(112794)

1800000 .
(0.06)

2006-07
(Rs.)

(2454929)
Nil

(2454920)

1800000
(1.36)

There is no Deferred Tax Liability or) timing difference as at 31.03.08. Deferred Tax
Assets subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income wilt be
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

The requirement of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable to
the Company for the year ended 31" March 2008.

The Company has not made any provision for Taxation, as there is no taxable income or
book profit as defined under Section 115 JB of the Income TaxAct.

The Company has hot made any provision for Fringe Benefit Tax, as there are no taxable
expenses as per the provisions of satd Act.

The figures of previous year have been suitably regrouped and/or rearranged wherever
necessary.

for and on behalf of the Board

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 30.06.2008

• As per our report of even date
for VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants,

T. VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE
COMPANIES ACT. 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. REGISTRATION DETAILS:
Registration No.
State Code
Balance Sheet date

2. CAPITALRAISEDDURINOTHEYEAR
Public Issue
Rlghlslssue
Bonus Issue
Private Placement
Further Issue

3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND D

Total Liabilities
Total Assets
Sources of Funds:
Paid-up Capital
Reserves & Surplus

Application of funds:
' Net Fixed Assets

Investments
Net Current Assets
Profit & Loss Account

4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:
Turnover
Total Expenditure
Protit/(losJ) before Tax
ProW(k>ss)afterTax

. Eamina.perSnare(R6.)
Dividend Rate

5. Generionamesofthreeprincipal
products/services of Company

42955
11
31.03.2008

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

EPLOYMENTOFFL
(Rs. in lakhs)
180.00
180.00

180.00

6.19
41.11

111.08
21.62

0.08
1.21

(1.13)
(1.13)
(0.06)

_

Not applicable

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DIRECTOR
Place: Mumbai

MRACL 64th Annual Report 2007-08 67



E'l Dorado Investments
Company Pvt. Ltd.

DIRECTORS' REPORT We report as follows:

To
The Members,

1.

Your Directors have pleasure m presenting herewith the Twenty Second Annual Report together
wuhtho Audited Accounts of the Company for the yearended on 31st March 2008.

WORKING 2.
Your Directors are to report that during the year, the operation of the Company results in a Net
Profit of Rs. 0.88 lakhs after provision for taxation of Rs. 0.58 lakhs (PY: Loss- Rs. 0.06 lakhs), a)
Your Directors continue their efforts to Improve the working of the Company.

b)
DIVIDEND • .
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend tn order to conserve the resources. c)

DIRECTORS RE5PONSi!3H ITv STATEMENT AS REQUERED UNDER SECTION 21?(2AA) d)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

In cort'pJianca of Section 217 (2AA), as incorporated by the Companies (Amendment JAc(, 2000, e)
in the Companies act, 1956, your Uirectors confirm that:

a) Thai in ttto preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2008, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation f)
relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors have selected such' accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at tha end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

c) Thai the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
} 956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) ' That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March
2008 on a 'going concern' basis.

SfcCRKTARIALCOMPUANCE CERTIFICATE:
in ; arms of Section 383(A) of the companies Act, 1956, the Company has obtained a Secretariat
Compliance Report from a Practicing whole time Company Secretary and it is enclosed.

DEPOSITS.
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A
of the Companies Act, 1956 and th*,*<utes made there under.

1.
CONSERVATION OF ENERG\ TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS ANDOUTGO:
The Company has no activities relating to conservation cf energy or technology absorption.
There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under consideration.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:The Company had no employees of the category mentioned
in Section ?J7{2A) ot the Companies Act, 1956 as amended by the Companies (Amendment)
Act, 1988. 2.

AUDITORS"
.Ws. VASUDEV PA1 & CO., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company hold office tiH the 3.
conclusion of forth coming Annual General Meeting and are ellglbleforreappointment.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Mumbai
DATED:04.07 2008

AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of El Dorado Investments Co. Pvt. Ltd.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of E'L DORADO INVESTMENTS CO, PVT. LTD.
as at 31" March 2006 and also the Profit arid Loss Account for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. * ,

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in 5.
India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether ihe financial statements are free of material misstatemenL An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts, and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management as wefl asevaluating the overall financial statement 6.
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion".

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by
Companies (Auditor's Report)(Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Centra!
Government of India, in terms of Section 227{4JK) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4 arid 5
of the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that;

We have obtained aH, the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as It appears from our examination of the books;
The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt 'with by this report are in
agreementwtth the books of account;
In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) cf Section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956;
On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31" March
2008 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Director s
Is disqualified as on 31" March 2008 from being appointed as a Director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1 )of Sectton 274 of the Companies Act, 1S56;
In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the said accounts, read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and the
Notes on Accounts as detailed in Schedule 10, give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956 in tha manner so required give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;
(i) in the case Of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31"

March 2008; And
(li) in the case of the Profit and Lous Account, of the Profit of the Company for the

year ended on that date.

for VASUDEV PA! & CO,,
Chartered Accountant

Piace: Mumbai
Dated: 04.07.2008

T.VASUDEVPAI
Proprietor

, AHNEXVfiE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to In paragraph 1 of our Report of even date:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, which
in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
itsfixedassets.
c) During tha year, the Company has not disposed off any part of its fixed assets, which
would affect the going concern of the Company.

The Company does not have any inventory at tha end of the year, hence Clauses \i (a) to
ii(c) are not applicable.

(a) The Company has not granted secured or unsecured Joans to Companies, Firms or
Other Parties covered under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, except interest
free unsecured advance to its Holding Company and Subsidiary Company and the
balance outstanding as receivable as at 31" March 2008 and the maximum balance
outstanding during the year are Rs. 86.93 lakhs and Rs 21.92 lakhs respectively (PY:
Rs.86.93lakhsandRs.21.70lakhs). '

(b) The terms and conditions of such advances are not, in our opinion, prima facie,
prejudicial to theinterest of the Company.
(c) There is no stipulation In respect of repayment of the above-referred advances.

(a) The Company has not taken secured or unsecured loans from Companies, Firms
pr Other Parties covered under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, except
interest free unsecured advance from its Subsidiary Company and the balance
outstanding as payable as at 31" March 2C0S is Rs. 0 45 lakhs <PY: Rs. 0.63 lakhs)
and the maximum balance outstanding during the year is Rs. 0.63 lakhs (PY: Rs.
1.14Jakhs).

'(b) The terms and conditions of such advances are not, in our opinion, prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the Company,
(c) There 1$ no stipulation in respect of repayment of the above-referred advances.

In our opinion, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the
size of fte Company and nature of its business for purchase of fixed assets and for the
sale of goods and services. During the course of Audit we have not observed any major
weakness in internal controls.

the transactions that needed to be entered in the register maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act 1956 have been so entered.

A)The transactions that needed to be entered into the register have been so
entered.
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The Company has not accepted any deposits front the public and consequently the
provisions of Section 58A & 56AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there

under and directions Issued by the Reserve Bank of India are not applicable.

The Internal audit functions have been carried out during the year by the staff of the
HoWInO Company appointed by the management, which has been commensurate with
the size of the Company and nature of its business.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the Information and explanations given to
us Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section
209(1)<d)oftheCompaniesAcl,1956.

i) The Company hat'been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Income-Tax. Fringe Benefit Tax dues with the appropriate authorities and there were no
arrears under the above head which were due for more than six months from the date
they became payable as at the close of the year.

DESCRIPTION

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2006

I ASAT3103.200B
(Amount in Rupees)

SCH

SOURCE OF FUND:
A) . Share Capital
b) Reserves & Surplus

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

a) Fixed Assets
Gross Block

r Less: Depredation
Net Block

ii) Keeping in view the present operations of the Company the statutes relating to Sales
Tax. Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Wealth-Tax, Customs Duty, Excise b) Investments
Duty, Investors Education and Protection Fund and Cess are not applicable to the
Company.

iil) According to the information and explanations given to us, except for the cases stated
below and forums where such disputes are pending, there are no other disputed
amounts payable in respect Income Tax, FBT and other statutory dues which were
outstanding at the dose of the year.

c) Current Assets, Loans & Advances:
Cash & Bank Balance 5
Loans & Advances . - 6

Name of the Statute

Income Tax Ad. 1961
Wealth Tax Act. 1957
Income Tax Act, 1961
Income Tax ACL1961

Asst.
Year

1904-96
1997-98
2003-04
2003-04

Forum where dispute Is pending

CITApeals-ll. Mumbai
CITApeals II. Mumbai
CITApeals-ll, Mumbai
CITApeals-ll. Mumbai

Amount

21.51.098
1,84.145

54,144
11,833

Current Liabilities & Provisions:
Liabilities
Provisions

. Net Current Assets
Significant Accounting Policies
& Not 10

30020000
10950029

AS AT 31.03.2007.
(Amount in Rupees.)

10861583

40881583~

9910530
(6878032)

396334
31730577
32095911

(357063)
(347370)

3032496

6545053

31392478

40970029

9910530
(6718427)

3192103

6496053,

455222
3J49S442.
31945665

(462868)
(289370)

31193427

40881583

11. The Company does not have accumulated losses at 31" March 2008 and has not
Incurred cash losses'during the current financial year and also in the immediately
preceding financial year.

12. In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us the Company has not
borrowed any amounts from banks, financial institutions or from debenture holders
during the year under Audit

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures andothersecurtties.

14. In our opinion the Company is not a Chit Fund, Nkfhi or Mutual Benefit Fund/Society.
Therefore Clause 4(xiil) of the Companies (Auditors'Report) Order 2003 is not
applicable to the Company.

15. During the year, the Company has not dealt or traded In shares, securities, debentures
and other investments. Therefore the provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Companies
{Auditors Report) Order 2003 as amended are not applicable to the Company.

16. According tajhe information and explanation,* given to us, the Corrlpany has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from any banks or financial institutions. -

17. in our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not availed any term loan during the year accordingly Clause 4(xvi) of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 is not applicable.

18 According to the information and explanations given to us. during the year no funds have
been raised on short-term basis, which have been utilized for any long-term investment
purpose.

19. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered In the Register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. ' -

20. The Company has hot issued any debentures and hence no securities required to be
created in respect thereof.

21. The Company has not raised any money through a public issue during the year.

22. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year

for VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Charter wd Accountant

For and on behalf of Board of Director
As por our report of aven date

VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Chartered Accountant

T. VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

PLACE; Mumbai
DATE : 04.07.2008

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2008

DESCRIPTION SCH

INCOME
a) Compensation Charges received

(TDS: NIL. PY Rs.61710/-)
b) Rent Receipts

(TDS: Rs. 48240/-. PY: 65557/-)
c) Miscellaneous Income
d) Professional receipts

(TOS: Rs. 9270/-, PY: NIL)
e) Interest receipts

(TDS: NIL, PY: 22199/-)

EXPENDITURE
a) Administrative expenses 9
b) Depreciation

ProfiV(Loss) before tax
Provision (or Taxation

Profit after tax

Balance brought forward from previous year
Profit/(Loss) Carried forward to Balance Sheet
Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes on Accounts 10

AS AT 31.03.2008
(Amount In Rupees)

634,188

388,200

176
90.000

1.112.564

806.513
159.605

966,119

146,445
-58000

88,445

> 1.073.325
1,161.771

A*ATlf.t3J)M7
lAmtunl te*^«*>

660.000

397.703

156

98,696

1,156,555

939,223
168.005

1,107,304

49,251
'55000

-5,749

1,079.074
1,073,325

For and on behalf of Board of Director

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 04.07.2008

T, VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

As per our report of even data
VASUDEV PAt & CO..
Chartered Accountant

T. VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 04.07.2008
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E'l Dorado Investments
Company Pvt. Ltd.

Schedule - 3

FIXED ASSETS:

Descriptor

Office
Premises

GROSS BLOCK
As on

1-Apr-07

9910530

9910530

As on
31-Mar-O8

9910530

9910530

DEPRECIATION
As on
1-Ap'r-07

6718427

6718427

For Die
year

159605

159605

As on
31-Mar-08

6878032

6878032

NET BLOCK
As On

31-Mar-08

3032498

3032498'

As on
31-Mar-07

3192103

3192103

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH 2008

1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
10,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
3,05,000 13.5% Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
10,00.000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up.
(of the above 760000 Eq.Shares are hetd by
the holding Company)

2,00.200 13 5% Redeemable Non Cumulative
Preference Shares '6' of Rs.100/- each fuHy paid-up

2 RESERVE AND SURPLUS:
Capital Redemption Reserve Account
Profit & Loss Account

4 INVESTMENTS: (Non Trade) 31.03.0B 31.03.07 Face Vtfua
(long form at cost) No No, R i .
Shares {UnquoWd)
Brooklyn Hits &

490 0 100

10,000,000

30.500,000
40.500.000

10.000.000

76.400 70.400 10

Properties Pvt. Ltd.
Premier Consolidated
Capital Trust (I) Lid

Subsidiary Companies:
E'L Dorado Shares
Services Pvt. Lid. 89,980 89980
Dagny Investments Pvt Ltd . 170.000 170.000

Immovable Property

5 CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cash in hand
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account

6 LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, Considered good)

- Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or
for value to be received:
Advance recoverable form Holding Company
Advance recoverable form Subsidiary Company
Deposits with Subsidiary Company ,
Deposits with others
Advance Tax & TDS

7 CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Other Liabilities
Amount payable to Subsidiary Company
Creditors for expenses

8 PROVISIONS:
Provision for Taxation

9 ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCIAL & OTHER EXPENSES
Bank Charges & Interest
Filing fees
Office Expenses
Compensation charges paid
Accounting Charges
Legal & Professional charges paid
Secretarial Service Charges

Electricity charges paid
Repairs & Maintenance Charges
Repairs & Maintenance Charges - Let out property
Property Tax paid - Let out property
Audit Fees

49,000

1.554,400

1.700.000

1.915.248

1.589.204
8.692.793

1 2,192,243
13.500,000
4.320.010
1.406,326

223,016
45,361
88,6

10,000,000

889,«00
1,700.000

2,373
13,200
11.325

120.000

320,153
18,000

180,537
210.534
32.879
10,635
19.6
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E'l Dorado Investments
Company Pvt. Ltd.

SCHEDULE -10

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT S LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008.

A) Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Accounting Concepts: The accounts are prepared under the historical cost
convention and also in accordance with the accounting standard issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 as adopted consistently by the Company on the basis of a going concern.

b) Recognition of Income and Expenditure: All items of income and expenditure
have a material bearing on the financial statements are recognised on accrual
basis. However, dividends on investments in shares are accounted as and when
received. '

c) Investments: Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value
- of long-term investment (s made only if such decline Is other than .temporary in the

opinionofthe Management.

d) Fixed Asset*: Fixed Assets are capitalized at cost inclusive of legal and / or
installation expenses.

a) Depreciation: Depreciation is provided under the "Written Down Value Method" at
ratesprovidedbyScheduleXlvMotheCompaniesAct, 1956.

f) Provision for FBT end Income Tax: Provision for FBT & Income tax is made after
lakingintoconsiderationbenefrtsadmissibleundertheprovisionsqfthe Income Tax
Ad 1961

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. IntheopinionoftheBoard.theCurrentAssets.LoansandAdvancesare realizablein
the ordinary course of business. The provisions for ail known liabilities have been
made and are adequate.

2. , The Income Tax Department has served the order of attachment of immovable
property on the Company towards the tax demend against which the Company has
preferred an appeal with the Appellate Authority.

The figures of previous year have been suitably regrouped and/or rearranged
wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board
date

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 04.07.2008

As per our report of even

For VASUDEV PAI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants,

T. VASUDEV PAI
Proprietor

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1(156

BALANCtiSHEET ABSTRACT ANO COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. REGISTRATION DETAILS:
Registration No. : 39904
State Code : 11
Balance Sheet date : 31,03 2008

2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:
Public Issue : Nil
Rights Issue : Nil
Bonus Issue : Nil
Private Placement : Nil-
Further Issue : Nil

3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS:
(Rs. »i lakhs)

Related party disclosure:

Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd.
Dagny investments Pvt. Ltd.
Eldorado Share Services Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of Transaction Balance as at
31-03-2008

Advance Recoverable
Security Deposit paid
Advance Payable

- 10885036/-
13500000/-

45361/-

Holding Company •
Subsidiary Company
Subsidiary Company

Balance as at
31-03-2007

108630967-
135OO000/-

63461/-

Eaming per Share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity
shareholders by the number of equity shares as under:

NetProfit/(Loss)afterTax

Add(»)/tess(-) Prior Year Adjustments

Net ProfUfLoss) attributable to Equity
Share Holders

Number os Equity Shares used as
Denominator for calculating Basic EPS

Basic Earning Per ShareotRs. 10/-each

2007-08
(Rs.)

88445

Nil

1000000

0.09

2006-07
(Rs.)

(5749)

Nil

(5749)

1000000

(0.01)

Total Liabilities: : 409.70
Total Assets: : 409.70

Sources of Funds:
Paid-up Capital : 300.20
Reserves & Surplus : 109.50

Application of funds:
Net Fixed Assets : 30.32
Investments : 65.45
Net Current Assets : 313.93

4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:
Turnover : 11.12
Total Expenditure : 9.66
ProGt/(lo6s) before Tax : 1.46
ProfH/jloss) after Tax
Earning per Share (Rs.)
Dividend Rate

5. Generic names of three principal
products/ services of Company : Not applicable

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 04.07.2008

The requirement of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable
totheCompanyforlheyearended31''March200&. . -

The Profit/Loss from the Partnership Firm has not been accounted in the absence of
availability of Information from the Firm.

There is no.Deffered Tax Liability on timing difference as at 31.03.2008.

The Company has not made any provision for Fringe Benefit Tax, a< there are no
taxable expenses as per the provisions of said Act.
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Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd.
DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Directors have to pleasure in presenting the Annual report of the Company together with the
Audited accounts for the year ended 31" March 2008.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The company earned a loss of Rs. 20,026/- for the year ended on 31" March 2008. The Director's
are hopeful of better performance during the next year

PROSPECTUS *

Tne prospectuses for the year 2008-2009 are bleak.

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the current year and accumulated loses, your Directors ara constrained not to
recommend any Dividend for the year under report. •

DIRECTORS

There was no change m the Directorship of the Company during the financial yeat

AUDITORS

M/s J.K M.& Co., Chartered Accountant, Auditors of the Company retires at the conclusion of the
ensuring Annual General Meeting have submitted their unwillingness to continue as Statutory
Auditors of the Company due to some personal reason and M/s Anil Shalini'& Associates
Chartered Accountants has inducted as new Statutory Auditors of the Company , The Company
has also received a certificate from them to the effect that their appointment ,if made .would be in
accordance with the provisions of Section 224(1-B) of the CompanyAct, 1956.

NOTES ONACCOUNTS

The observation of Auditors and notes on accounts are self explanatory and do not call for any
separateexplanation'SECRETARIALCOMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

A certificate from a secretary in whole time practice regarding'compliance of all the provisions of
the Company Act 1956, by the Company as required under proviso to Section 383(A){1) of the
Company Act. 1956 is attached to this report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Section 58Aof the Companies
Act, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES , 0

The Company has not employed any employee referred to in Sub- Section 2A of Section 21? of
the Companied Act, 1956 for the year or part of the year.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY , TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, KOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGOING

The Company's operations in the year under review neither-required any conservation of Energy
nor Involved any Absorption of any Technology , Similarly, there was no earning or outgo In
Foreign Exchange*

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act. 1956 the Directors confirm the following in
respect of the audited accounts for the year endBd 31" March, 2008

(a) -That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them,
consistently and made judgments an estimates that are reasonable and prudent so a s
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit & loss account for that period.

(c) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance - of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions pf the Companies Act
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and defecting
fraud and other irregularities.

(d) That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

^ AUDIT REPORT >

The Members of M/s Riviera Steels Private Limited

1. We have audited the attached balance sheet of M/s Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd. as at 31"
March 2008 and also the Profit & Loss accounts for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto which we have signed under reference of this report Theses

. • finanaa! statements are the responsibility of the company management, our
responsibility Is tb express an opinion on the financial statements based our audit.

2. W& conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in
India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining. On a test basis, evidence supporting the
amount and disclosure in financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as wel I
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that out
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and report that:-

3. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government in the term of sub section (4-A) of Section 227o(, the Companies
Act, 1956, We enclosed in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in

. Paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

4. - Further to the comments referred to in Paragraph (1) above, We report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and believe\vere necessary for the purpose of the audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Law have been kept by* the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of the books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Profit And Loss A/c dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

d) In our opinion,'the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss A/c referred to in this report
complied with Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211, of
the Companies Act. 1956.'

e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors, as on 3V' March
2008 and taken on record by the board* of Directors, we report that non of the Director
i$ disqualified as on 31" March 2Q08 from being appointed as Director in terms of
clause (g)of sub-section (1) OF Section 274of the Companies Act, 1956. -

f) . in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
given to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fa i r
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. -

(i) In the case oftfhe Balance Sheet of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31"
March 2008, ar4

(li) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the Loss for the period ended on that
date.

Place: New Delhi
Date. 16.08.2008

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR RiVlERASTEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16.08.2008

For Anil Shalini & Associates
Chartered Accountant

Anil Kumar Shukla
{Partrter)

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF M/s RiVIERS STEELS
PVT. LTD.

(Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our report of even Date)

1) In the absence of the Fixed Assets there is no need to maintaining records of Fixed*
Assets. - .

2) (a) Physical verification of inventory was not conducted during the year as there is no
inventory during the year.

• {b) In the absence of the Inventory there is no procedure of physical verification of
, inventory.

{C) tn the absence of the Inventory there is no need to maintainiruj records of
inventory.

3) . (a) The Company has not granted any loan to the parties covered in the register
maintainedunderSection301oftheAct.
(b) In our opinion, rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the loans given/
granted lo companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are not prima facie, prejudicial to the interest
of the Company.
(c) N.A.
(d) There is no overdue amount of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties

• listed in theregistermaintained under Section 304 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd.
(e) The Company has not taken any loan from company covered in the Register
maintained under Section 301 ofthecompaniesAct, 1956.
(f) The rate of interest and other terms and conditions of loan taken by the Company a r e
nol prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company. And
(g) The company is regular in re-paying the- principal amount as stipulated and has .
been regular in the payment of interest.

4) (a) According to (he information and explanations given to us, there is nc? contracts or
arrangements during the year that needs to be entered in to the register maintained
under Section301 of the Companies Act, 1956. And
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no contracts or
arrangements during the year.

5) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public.

6) In our opinion, the Company has an Internal Audit systemcommensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

7) in our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records 'under
Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

5) (a) The company is regular in depositing with^appropriate authorities undisputed
amount due in respect of statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education
and Protection fund, Employees Stats Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty. Cess and any other statutory dues applicable
to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount
pa/able in respect of Statutory dues including Provident Fund. Investor Education
And Protection fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any .other statutory dues were In
arrears, as at 3V March. 2008 for a period of more then six month from the date they
become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no dues of
Income tax/Sales-tax/Wealth-tax/Service-tax/Custom Duty/Excise Duty/Cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

9) In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the Company are not fifty percent of its net
worth. Yes the company has incurred losses in such* financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

10) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no due to a
financial institution or bank or debenture holders. *

11) According to the information and explanations given to us; Company have not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. ,

12) in our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi mutual benefit fund/society.
Therefore the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
order,2003 are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing In or trading in snares, securities,
debentures and other investments, Therefore the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

14) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banker financial institution.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
taken term loans. :

16) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised funds on short term basis. ' • "

17) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment of shares.

13) According to the information and explanations given 'to us, the Company has not •
issued debentures.

19) According to the information and explanations given to us. The Company has not
raised money by public issue.

20) According to the information and explanations given lo us, no fraud on or by the
company has been noticed or reported during thecourse of our Audit,

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2008

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16 08.2008

For Anil Shalini & Associates
Chartered Accountant

Anil Kumar ShuMa
- (Partner)

Description SCH

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS :

(a) Share Capital
(a) Reserve & Surplus

Deferred Tax Liabilities

TOTAL
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

F1XEO ASSETS:,

Gross Block
Less: Depreciation
NET BLOCK

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES :

(a) Inventories
(b) Sundry Debtors
(c) aCasb & Bank Balance
(d) Loans & Advances

LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS.

(a) Current Liabilities
(b) Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(Tattie extent not written off or adjusted )

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
& NOTES ON ACCOUNTS •

10000000
2187518

0
9749641

9967
0

975960S

AS ON
31-3-2007

10000000
2187518

0
9755141

20963
0

9776104

The Schedules referred to above form an Integral part

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For Riviera Steels Pvt.Lld.

' DIRECT6R

As per our audit report or Accounts
of even date attached

For ANIL SHAUNI& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Anil Kumar Shukla
Partner

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH.200S

SCHEDULE

INCOME

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

EXPENDITURE,
Cost of Goods Sold
Employment Cost
Administrative & Other Expenses
Financial Cost
Miscellaneous Expenses
Depreciation

AS ON
31-3-2008

Rs.

AS ON
31-3-2007

Rs.
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Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd.
Profil for the year
Provision for Taxation

Carried over to Balance Sheet

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Tto Schedules referred to above form an Integral part
>; Accounts

(20026) (26116) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOUCIESANDNOTESTOTHEACCOUNTS31 03.2008

(20026) (26116)

As per our audit report
of even date attached

FOR «NO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD O^DI&ECTORS For ANIL §HALINI & ASSOCIATES
For Rlvfora Steels PvlLtd. Chartered Accountants

PLACE: NEW DELHI.
DATED : 30.08.2008

And Kumar Shukla
Partner

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT 1 LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006

AS ON
31-3-200S

AS ON
31-3-2007

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISFD CAPITAL

1.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
fully paid up.( Previous Year Same)

Share Application Money

SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVE & SURPLUS
(a) General Reserve
(b) Revaluation Reserve

SCHEDULE - 3
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of
Fixed Assets in the Financial Statement & the I TAa
MOVEMENT FOR THE YEAR ON ACCOUNT OF :
Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of
Fixed Assetsta the Financial Statement & the I.TAct
Tax Rate Variance

SCHEDULE•4
CASH S BANK BALANCES :
a. Cash in hand
b. Balance with Scheduled Bank :

In Current Account with - Canara Bank,
Eest Palej Nagar. New Delhi C.A.- 4163.

SCHEDULE•5
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors:

i. For expenses
ii. Others from MRACL
iii. From Mr. Anuranjan Sharma

SCHEDULE-6
PROFIT S. LOSS ACCOUNT
Balance as per Last year
LESS: Deferred Tax Uabilitres
LESS: Profit /(Less) for the year

SCHEDULE•7
ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES
FKIing Fee
Bank Charges
Legal & Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Auditor's Remuneration

1O0OOQ00 10000000

10000000 10000000

10000000

2187516

2187518

10000000

2187518

2187518

2424884

-20026.

Schedule-8
Accounting Policies

The Financial Statements are prepared under (he historical co^t Convention in
accordance with the applicable mandatory accounting standards and relevant
presentatbnalrequlTements of the Companies-Act

LFlxedAsset* •

The company does not have fixed assets.

3. Sundry Debtors and Advances Recovers

These are stated after making adequate provision for bad and doubt full balances.

4. Provision Aw Taxation

The company Jias loss in current year hence no provisioning is required in this
financial year.

5. Method of Accounting *

A) Income
Irrrespect of the income, the company has follow the practice of accounting of such

Income Is on accrual basis. Revenue in respect of Insurance/other claim, interest etc. i s
recognized only .when it is reasonably certain tbat ultimate collection would be
made.

B) Expenses

All the Expenses have been provided on accrual basis.

6. Amortimtion of Miscellaneous expenditure

There Is no Preliminary Expenses remain to be amortized.

7. Qthef accounting policies

These areconsistent with the generally accepted accounting policies.

Notes on Accounts
1. In the opinion of the B.oard of Directors of the company. Current Assets, Loans &

Advances, if Realized in the ordinary course of the business shall amount to the
value staled in the Balance sheet and provision for the known Liabilities have been

made.

2. The Company does not Fixed Assets so as no depreciation is available.

3. There is no employee referred to in sub-sec 2-A of the Section 217 of the Companies
Act 1956readwltt»Companles(f^rticularsbfEmployee)Rules 1975.

4. Braak upof the AuditorRemuneretionlsas follow:

20937

26

9967 ' 20963 .

Audit Fees
For Company Law Matters
For Other Ma Hera

7500
Nil
Nil

6422
N.I
Nil

' Traveling Expenses amounting to Rs Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil) has been incurred by
the Directors of the company.

13470 6.

2398768

26116
2444910

7500
26

5000

7500

20026

2424884

7500

. 10194

8422

26116

(DIRECTOR)

Race: NEW DELHI
Date: 30.08.2008

f

Previous Year figures have been regrouped/ recast wherever necessary to make them
Comparable with those of current year.

Contingent Liabilities notprovided lor RsNI( Previous year Rs Nil)

TheCompany had no earning or Expenditure in Foreign Exchange during the year.

Information with regard to Other Matter specified in clause 3,4(a) and 4(c) of Par! II of
Schedule VI of theCompaniesAct,1956are either NH or Not applicable to the company

(DIRECTOR)
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Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n L i m i t e d •
Rcgd. Office, Syndicate Home, Manlpal -S76 104 '

f

ATENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL IN ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER(s)/PROXY:

Reg. Folio N o :

N6. of shares held :

I hereby record my presence at the 64 Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, the September 29,
2008 at 4.00 p.m. at Manipal Junior College Auditorium, Manipal 576 104.

Signature o the Shareholder or Proxy
(Strike out whichever is not applicable)

Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporat ion L i m i t e d
Re|t). Office, Syndicate House, Manipal - 576 104

PROXY FORM

I/We. of
in the

district of , members
of the above named Company, hereby appoint

.....t.of....... ". . . : : •• ••

in the district of .:.,.. of or failing him
: : of • in

the district of , .- of....'. as my/our

Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 64th Annual General Meeting of the
Company on Monday, the. 29th September, 2008 at 4.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of.. .2008

Reg. Folio No.

No. of Shares held

Affix 30
paise

Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time fixed holding the Meeting.



Book Post

If not delivered, please return to :

Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n L i m i t e d
Regd. Office, Syndicate House, Manipal - 576 104


